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Name of the Company: Fortune Industrial Resources Limited

{Hs, in Crores)(Except EPS and Book Value)

As per Financiat As per last 1 year prior to the | 2 years prior to
Statements® | Audited Financiat last Audited the last Audlted
Year Financial Year Financial Year
31" December, 2016-17 201516 201415
2017
Equity Paid up Capital (Equity) 1.00 1.00 1.80 1.00
Reserves and surplus 10,218 10,140 0,219 10,238
Carry forward losses - - - -
Met Warth 11.215 1140 11.249 11.238
Miscallangous Expenditure - - - -
Secured Loans - - -
Unsecured Loans 2500 - -
Fixed AssELs - - - -
Income from Operations 0.125 0.011 o0& 0.075
Total Income 2135 a.026 4075 0.080
Tatal Expenditure Q.06 C.06q 0.075 0.050
EBIDTA 0.074 fo.u38) 0.000 0.0%0
Profit before Tax 0,074 {0.078) {0.019) 0.039
Profit after Tax 0,074 {o.078) {0.919} 0434
Cash profit 0059 {0.078) {0.019) 0.026
Metworth 1.315 1.240 1.314 11.338
EFS 0.60 {0.78} {0.20) 0.34
Book value 112,15 11.405 112199 112,386

DIN: 08152024




MName of the Company: Indus Netlink Limited

INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CIN: U743 D L2008 PLCIDSLSY
Bepistrred Office : 15, Bazar Lase, Beagall Market,
Cosnnught Place, New Dilhi - 110801
Comtact : 01123751200  Rewall : marenderjuln1954@rediffnall.com

{Rs. In Crores){Except EPS and Book Value}

As per As per last | yeur priorto 2 years prior to
Financial Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
Statements* Financial Yeer Financial Year Financial Year
31% December, 2016-17 2015-16 2014-13
2017
Equity Paid up Capital 0.488 0.488 0.488 0.488
Reserves und surplus 2.249 2.837 2839 2.540
Capry forward losses - - - -
Net Worth 3.337 3.325 3327 3.328
Miscellaneous Expenditure - -
Secured Loans - - - g
Urnsecured Loans - - -
Fixed Assets g 4 2 -
Income from Operations - - -
Total [ncomes 0.016 - - -
Total Expenditure 0.001 0.002 0.002 0.003
EBIDTA 0.015 {0.002) {0.002) {0.003)
Profit before Tax 00615 {0.002) {0.002) {0.003
Profit after Tax 0.012 {0002} {0.002) {0.003)
Cash profit .12 {0002) {0.002) {0.003)
Metwaorth 3.33 3.323 3.327 3.328
EPS 0,25 (0.03) (0.04} {0.06)
Book value GERY 68.07 68.10 68,14

* Audited




CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Mane of ths Company: Cartle Rock Advisors Pvt Lid
{Bs. lo Crore)
Ag per As por it Lyearpriccto | 2 years priorio
Fliancial Audited the leat Audited | the last Audived
Statements® | Finencial Year | Financial Yeer | Financial Year
[31% December, 2016-17 20i5-16 301415
27
Eguity Paid up Czpital 0.078 0078 0078 G078
Reserves and surphs 5.019 5017 5.014 5014
Carry forward losses - 3 - -
Net Woth 5.091 5.093 5091 5092
Miecellencous Expenditure [k 0.001 [ X .00
Secursd Loans - 2 - -
Ungecured Coans 3 - 0305 3.124
Fixed Asgeis - - - -
_[nmmnﬂ'omnpmuﬁwn 0.11% 01340 2,012 02207
Total lncomea 119 o, L3c 0.012 GJI}_T
Total Expenditure 0115 0.127 (X3 0.177
EBIDTA 0.003 0.003 0.001 0,031
Profit before Tax 0003 003 0001 0031
Frofit nfter Tax {L002 {.003 0.001 0015
{Cash profit D002 0042 0001 0015
Nt Werth 3.007 8.007 5692 3,082
EFS 0008 0.0:8 0007 1,59
Book valoe 655,96 £55.686- 555,408 f55.338
* Audited

Fpr K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

[\Z‘@iﬂzmh

mddhaﬁlni;,:D—/

Diractor
DIN: 03835392

Place:; New Dulhi

Date; 10.06.20168




K2 INFOSQLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-UTZH0DL201 1 PTCZ2E90F
Hougs No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DEIDC, B Mew Delhi Motk West DL 110035 IN
E wail:info.roo@mpas.in

N f the Company: K2 Infosolwtions Pvt Lid

in Crores)
As per Az par last | year prior i | 2 yoars pics to
Financinl Audited the last Audited | the lrat Avdieed
Statements® | Finepcial Year | Financiel Yesr | Fhoancial Year
31" Decernber, 201617 201516 201415
2017
Equity Paid up Capital 0.085 0,089 1.030 0.030
Reserves and surplus 5.084 £182 5178 5117
Carry forward loeses 0,802 [0.006) (0.008) -
Nat Worth _ 5,264 5.262 5.258 5257
Miscellaneous Expenditure 0.003 0.002 0.0 Q.00
Secured Loans : 2 - -
[ Unsooured Loans 0.464 1404 Z614 5.514
Flxed Assets - - - z
lncome from Operations 0.10% 0.181 0.013 -
Tetal Income 0.109 0.182 {1013 G013
Totel Expenditure 0.105 017 0.0I2 0.012
EBIDTA 0004 0.006 0.001 0.000
Profit before Tax 0,004 0008 0.061 0,000
Profis after Tax 0003 0,004 0.000 {0.006)
Lash profit 0.003 0.064 0.000 (0.006)
Wet Woarth $2hd S8 5258 5.257
EPS 032 4.050 0.02 (0.71)
Book velue 637.64 65732 636,82 A58.78
* Auditod
For K Infosolotions Pyt Lid

e

Siddha inghal
Director
DIN: 035635352

Place: New Deathl
Date: 20.06.2018
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Chartered Acepontants

Auditor's Report on Quarterly Un-audited Standalona Financlal Reaults of
the Company Pursusnt to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,

The Board of Directors of
Fortuna Industrial Resources Limited
25, Bazar Lane, Bengall Market New Dalhi-110001

Wa have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financat results of Mfs
Fortune Industrial Resourcas Limbted for the quarter endad 31 December, 2017
except for the disclosures regarding public Shareholding and Pramoter and Promober
Group Shareholding which have been traced from disciosure made by the. These
quarterly financial results are the responsitility of the compeny’s managament and
have been approved by Board of Directors of the Company. Cur responsibility 15 to
exprass an opinion on these financial results based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing stendards generally accepted
in Indla. Those standards recuire that we plan and perform the axdit to obtain
reasongbie assurance about whether the financial resttts gre free of materiai
misstatement(s). An audit incildes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts disclosed as financlal results. An audit also mcludes aseessing the
accounting principies used and significant estimates made by management, We
belleve that our audit provides & reasonable basis for our opintor.

In our oplnion and to the best of our information and aomrding to the explanations
given to us these quarterty and yearly financal results:

{) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
fListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in this regard;
and;

(i) give a true and fair view of the net profit/ iuss and other financial information For
the quartar ended 21% December, 2017.

FOR Bhala & Bhala
Charterad Accountants
FRN: 021008N

Place: Delhi
Date: 13.02.2018

474-75, Agarwa! Milennium Tower-2, Nelaji Subash Place, Pitampurs, Dethi,
Confacd s & * +91-11-47686338, Fax © +51-1 +-47{H12B05, Websita : wurw. cabhata com



1

Note — 1 Significant Accounting Pollces

11 Basis of Accoumting
The Company prepares its accounts urder Historical Cost Conventlon as a gelng
concarn and recognizes Income and expenditure on an accrual basis. The accourits
have been prepared to comply in all wiatetiat aspects with the applicable Accounting
principles in Indis, the applicabie mandatory accounting stangards issued by the ICAl
and the relevant provisions of the Companigs Act, 2013,

1.2 Revsnus Recognitinn
The company recognizes s revenue pased on the principles laid down by the
Accounting Standard — 2, on Revenye Recognition, ksued by the ICAl. Pursuant to the
same, the revenws has been recognizad when the amount Lan be reliably ascestained
and it is certain that its econamic banefit will flow 1o the company.

13 Inveitments
immestment had been classified into ‘long term’ and ‘current’ catogries as per RBI
'Worms. Invastments are valuet at cost,

1.4 Tanes on Income
Current Income Tax Expense is measured and recognlzed at the amount expected 1o
be pald in respect of taxable incoma to tha tay authonities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the same is revised with the assessment order passird by the
authority.

Deferred Tax is recognizad subject to the epnsideration of prudencw on timing
differences between the taxable income and the book profits that originate In ane
period and capable of Leing reversed n one or more subseguent perods. Mo
accounting is done for the permaneat diffarences hetween the taxable Income ard
kock profits. Furthar, Deferrad Tax Asset s recognized only to the extent that there I3
reasonable certainty that the assats will be adjusted in the future.

i5 Eamings per Fhare
Basic earnings per share are calcutated by dividing the net proflt or lass for the year
atiributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
1n::ll.l!:sta:'u:!il"ng dusing the year, For the purpose of calculating diuted eamings per share,
the net profit or loss for the year sttributahle to equity shareholders and the welghted
average number of shares outstanding during the yeasr are adjusted for the affects of
alt difutlve potential equity shares.

16  Prowislons, Contingent Liabilitles & Contingent Asscks:
Frovision for liabilithes b5 taken as 3 result of past events for which cash outflow is
oxpected and can be readily or reasonably estimated. Contingent Liabilitias mot
proviged for are determined cp the basls of avaltable information and are disclgsed by
way of Notes to Financial Statements. Contingant Assets are nalther accounted Ao
dischosed.




Note - 8 Dther notes to Financial Statements for the perlod ending 31" Dec 2047

31 As per the provisions contalnad i caction 45IC of the Reserve Bank of Indis Ack, 1531
every Mon-Banking Finance Company {KBFCY is requlred to transfer 20% of it net
profits after tax ta a Special Resande Fund every year. In compHance to seetion 451C,
during the perlod the Company had provisionally transferred #1,49,503 to the Special
Reserve Fund.

32 Related Party Disclosures 2 per Accounting Standard-18, issued by the 1CAL
{as per managemant representation)

{A) Names of Aslated Parties and Naturg of Related Party Relationship:

¥ey Management Personnel

Mr. Sznjeey Agrawal — Non Executive Direcior

Mr. Pankaj Gupta — Hon Executive Indepandent Director
Ms. Shivani Shrivastava ~ Non Executive independent Direstor
Ms. Manisha Chadha = Copnpany Secretary

Mr. Umesh Gupta - Chief Financial Officer

Director excluding independent Direckor
"M Sanjeay Agrawal

Relsted Parthas
Mrs. Deepti Agrawal = Relative to Director
#rs. Prabha Rani Agrawal = Relative to Dirgclor

Private Company in which Directar of Company # Dlrectar
PHR Systems Private Limited - investment in Shared

{8}  Transactions with the related pariies in the ordinary course of business:

Mature of Transaction | Natore of Relatlon Amount of Amunt
Transaction Outstandi
taie of lnvestmant to Birector 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
5h. Sanjeey Agrawal .
SHting Fees Director's 30,000 il

3.3 The company has no deferred tax liakiility f assets as on 335t December 1017.

34  Previpus year's figures have been regrouped fre classified, wherever Recessary, o
correspond with current year's classification / disclosure.

3.5 In the opinion of Management, Current Acsaty and Loans and Advances are realizable
at the values represented in the financial statements in the normal course of business.
However batance of Loans and Advances is subject to confirmation.

36 The Company Is a small and Medium Sized Comparty, accordingly, the Cempany had
complied with the Accounting Standards as appiicable to 3 Small and Medium Sized

Company.
37  £arnings in Foreign Exchange are NIL.

2.8 Remuneration to Auditors:



{Amaunt in i}
Particulars 31% Dac, 2017 201817

AUGH Fee | - 38,625

"The Company had not previde for audit fees for the period under review. However,
audit fees shall be provided far at the time of audit for complate FY 2017-18.

32 Detail of computation of Earning Per Share as per the provisions of Accounting
Stangard = 20, Earning Per Share, is a5 follows.

L Amount (2}
Particulars 31" Dec, 2017 201617 _ |
Met Profit / {ipss) attributable to  Eguity 7473515 {7,84,760)
Sharchokders'

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding 1G,00,000 10,00,000
Basic & Diluted Eaming Per Shara (Face Value B10 0.60 [o.78)
each) e
Annualized Basic K Diluted Eaming Per Shate {Face 080 {0.78) |
Value 210 each] ]

As per our report of even date attached

Fartune Industrizl Resources Limited

D W

Agrawal  Pankaj Gupts

Director CHrector
LIN:00222059 £IND7E56139

Place: Mew Deainl
Dated: 13.02. 20118



BALANCE SHPEY AS &1 31ST DECEMBER, 2017
FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LITEG

OIS IS0 1S BAPLCTANRS; £ rall:RrL mirj mailcon; Aitivnsy: 25, Sidar Lans, Markat, Waw Dafhi- 110051

- KM
PARTICULARS NOTE MO, T
DECEMEAER 2017 | MARCH I017

I, EQUITY AND LABRITIES

1} Shareholdar's Fund
| &} Share Capital 21 11,000,800 11,008,000
B} Regerv B Surplus .2 102,152,854 101,405,339
2] iy Cuerent Hwkdlithes
L) <Ly borrowlngs 24 -
7] Current liskiliias 2.4
&l Trade payables 531083 A8 557
b Oher current liabiites 43,195,680 1,324, 74
c} Short-term grovisions (income Tas} - -
Total 156,429,622 114,228,635
H. ASEETS
1} Hun Currens asats
a} Loans & Advances 15 25,000,000 -
b lnvestrants 4B, 101 B, 1031 ‘
2} Current mrists 2.6
a} Cwerent ivestments 73,066,757 132,107,357
k| Cach ad Cash Equdvalents BA75,186 418, 74¥
£) Sundry Debtors 45,306,008
oY T Current assels 6,439,578 1,053,340
Toal 156,929,622 114,128,035
| Signincant Accounting Polkles and Motes to ACEOUms 1A

Thie is the Bakanee Sheet refermed taln aur report of even date

A3 per gur Report of even date For and en bekalf of the Board
Fortune industrial Resaurcts Limited

Canjwly Agravwal Panka) Gupia
Dirsctar Director
AN BO2E2053 CHN:07656339

Mace: haw Do
Dated: 13.02.201E




FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

CRLS150I0L1ESSPLCD2AI2E: E mallfin.nbiciigmal.comy Ragd Addresst 15, Baaar bany, Bengali Markat, Kew Daibi-110000

FARTICULARS NOTE No. AS AT 315T AS AT 335T
DECEMBER 2017 MARCH 2017
Ravenue lrom operation 2.7 1,250,000 116,005
Ciher Income 2.8 308,000 146 083
Totat Revenue 1,358,000 262,088
Expenhsas;- 28 .
- Employee benefits expenses 251,000 328,438
- Finange Cost g =
- Other expenses 158,485 320,974
Total Expenses 614,485 639,372
Prafit hefora sxtraordinary items and tax 747,515 (387,384}
Less: Extraprdinary Hams - 347,376
Profit befors tax T47,51% {784,760}
Tax Expenses
1) Curtent Tax - -
2) Deferrey Tax -
Profitf{loss] fos the periad 747,515 {784,760)
Cantribution to Statutory Reserve Fund 149,503 ; -
Net Profit carried to Resérve & Surplus 598,012 (788,750
Earning per egu ity share:
1) Bask o610 [0.78)
2} Diuted 0.60 {0.78)
See atcompanying notes to the financia! statements
This Is the Profit & Loss referrad ta in cur report of even date
Ag per aur Report of evan date For and on behalf of the Board
F ] strial Resources timited
Lang rawal Pankaj Gupsa
' Direchor Girector
CiN:00282059 DIN:07656128

Place: New Delhl
Dabed: 13.02.2018




FIATUNE svDUSTRLAL RESCIRCES. LINITED
CAsH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENOED FLST DECEMBIR' 01T

CINABISOIOLISMPLCOTA1Y; E miliil nbfefigmall com: Rogd Aekdrwce: 15, Barar Lisna, el Murket, Niir Dathl -} bot0d
[PARTICLLARS AS AT 515T DECEMBER 1017 A AT BIAT MAREH 2017
CASH FLDWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofic bafors tax and eaception jem TAT 515 (38T,384)
L]
adjustrrants (o reconclle profil balore tax to cash
arovided by opevating pethdthes
Extragrdinary Hem i (397,376}
b NG DTN Ihovhe [10E, DO} {108 Do) 145,583} [5d3,455]
539,515 1930843}
Chanes i cosets and Usbdities
Sundry Dabtars {45,300,060)
ther LuTEn Assets {5.386,235] 953,172}
Trare Fayathes #2,531 41,651
turrant Listtlres 41 470943 (3,732, 756) 13724218 371
(8.093,2500 (558,131)
Incama tanes paid - 3
NEY CASH GEMERATED BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES (A}
(5,093,250 (458 1110
CQthet Mo Dperating iIncome 108,000 146,053
ioans apd advances (250000001
Purchase of Investment (6,253,360 1 7.500,000]
B2l of {rwmLrment 45,300,000
Surchase of Ficed Bosets : 14,148,540 g (2.35301%)
HET CASH FROM INVESTHE ACTIWES |8) 14,148 5AG {7.353,317
CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIWITIES
Interaat and Administeative Charges -
Long Term Bosrowangs
MET CASH USED 1N FINANCING ACTWITES [ €] :
NET ENCKEASE Wd CASH AND CASH ECQUNWALENTS
1aeieL) 5,055,350 (7,912,028}
[ASH AND CASH EQUIYALEMTS AT THE JEGINNING OF
THE PERRDD 415,797 [ Ep WL
CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE
PERIOD 6,415, 186 419,797
This ig thir cAsh 1knw statement reteered ta I our FEPOF of even dare
As par our Roport of even date wud on bt of the Board
; Eustriel Resources Limited 'w
: Pankaj Guma
k- Direiixr
DI DOZEIGS CIND7ES6135
Place: HEW Duihl

fiated: 13.02. 2018



FORTUNE MDUSTRAL RESCURCES LIMITED

Amound [Rs) Amount (Rs.]
Fardiculars 3L12. 0T 31.03.301¥
WOTES- 2.1
Shang Capital
At
29,00.000 Equety Shars of Rs, 10 2ach 19,000,000 29,000,000
1,00,000 Prafrance Share of As. 10 wach 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total 30,000, D00 30,000, 0CD
Izgupedd I
10,00,000 Equity Shary of Rs. 16 each 10,000,000 14,000,000
100,00 Prefrence Share of Rs. 10 each 1, 0,600 1, E00. 000
Total 31,000,000 11,000,000 :
Por Vol of Each Fhare 10/- 19/-
Tha recontliation of the number of thares putstunding and tha amaunt of thars capital as at
Decwmnbts 53, 2017 and March 31, 2037 1i sat i balow:
Ho,of Sharas Outstanding at dr boginning 1,160,000 1, 1000, GO0
Al Shares iviued dyring the year 7 ~
to.af Snares OubXanding ot the gnd 1, 100,000 1,300,000
Cumpaﬂrhld'u.l'uldWMMWﬁﬂwﬂWMMGWHMWMIQI-wMM
aacit hider of Equity Shares ix anlitied to one vote DEr Shans.

Contpany had issusd oty onw clars of non-conyertibls and redemable Praforence Sharas heving &
par value of B 10/~ por Proference Siana, Thess Sheres ardt pon-convirtihle amd radamabite after
cwrtaln period of tima.

The dotais of shareholcers hotding morw than 5% sharet b 33 follows
Mamiaf the sharehoidars A ot 31 Owosnber 21T Az 3¢ 31 March 3017
N0 Shires % hekd Ko.of Shared % hadd

T San]eery Aol A10500|  3R.23 420,500 3922 :
Mus. Prabihs Aganwal - 1890, DO 200 100,000 3.08
hirs Dewpit Agarural 03 800 B.71 55,800 [ %}
M. Wukesh Agarwal 649,200 6,49 65,200 529
|NOTES- 2.2

Aecqrvus & Surphus

Qpening Balance 5,753,663 [T
Profitf{Loss) chrig-the year 508,012 784, Te0

Totsl Praft K Lotk Af¢ 9,451 675 751, 805

- Staruriry Resprve Fund 1801173 1651 6T6

- Securtty Prashem 59,000,000 85,000,000

Toiel 102152554 102,405,319

HOTES- 1.3

Non Curmant Unbiling




Taral . -

NOTES- 1.4

Currant LinbEHhes

Tiais Faaible

Sundry Cradition 471,958 441,927
Eapanaes Papalile 108,125 56,62%
Total 1,083 490,558
Chague isswed . 1,165,392
Reirt Seturty AE, 00 156,000
Lhara Sale Aduance n
TOS Payabie - 3,452
Advance from Customen . F
Drtheer Adhrineal 43,147,680 -
Toth 43,105 605 3,324,744

Prewsian hpr Ingosve Tax ¥

Total B B
HOTES- 25

Mo Custrent Ascets
lonpi BAGENREE

Lians & Advonges 00, 00 -
Total 25,000,500 =

i

tvaskment in Proparty &48,101 44,101
Total sag, 101 EAB10% ]
iNOTES- 1.6

s Bnf. ALkeis

L]

| SR IRkl :

Inwestirvint in Shares (Ungucted at Costh B, 566,757 104,807 357
Inveestmedt in Mubuat Fund 7.500, 000 7,500,000
Totsd 73,066,757 112,107,397
Cash/imprest In Haied 9 450 55,750
Bal ["u]

- Wik Scheduled Bank 5,302,728 125,047
- Fioed Depaitt Aount : -

- FOW; Irriprissl A2 covae dbls . -
Totel 5,075,126 419,797
Quhar SUTRNL Al

Orther Advances 140,291 3,739

g




Achvance Tan/ TR Recoverstik 13&,601 15001
Interest Receuble 1,125,000 ,
Pr gl munary L pdmvdixLire 1,020, 00 1010000
|Advance Tay AT 2011-17 f 4157 645 -
Totad 8,535,579 1,053,340
‘Msm rossicered good wless Stateg ehherwise]

I than ¢ix monkhs - 2
|uess than six months 45,200, B0t -
Total 45,300,000 -
|NOTES- 2.7

|Revemse From Dperation

Interest Ingone 1,250,000 =
Interest on Ficed Deposit - 116,005
Tors 1,250,000 116,005
|MOTES- &8

T ]

Rgenk Recaivird 108,010 144,000
Wrterest on kcoms T Refund , = 1,083
Tatal 108, oo 144,043
MNOTEY- 1.7

Expanies

gl Senniiankits

STy 352,000 128,000
Chff wallars - A58
Tatel 53,000 324,458
¥l

It st o0 Demand Loan =
Pher SISO

Audit Fees - 28625
[Cont of Adverting 45, TA% 20,757
Bank Im_e_ustlchaw 03 Z,331
Canveyanice SE S48 6,000
Parmat Charges . = 1,260
Frees & Tanit 113,598 76,850
Legal & Professional Charges 81575 159823
3the Rent & Mginlenance 18,000 24,1000
Postage & Telegram, : 225
Prinvdnp & Stetlonary 015 LOLE
Migcellanesus 405 25
Intarnal Expenses 3 555 =
pirector Sittng Fess 30,000

Toial 154,485 LR rL)




LINE IND/ 1M

ED iN
NG P LAMCE 5H T T 1
. CURRENT YEAR ENDING PREVIUUS YEAR ENDING

HAME OF COMPANY 3IST DECEMBER 2017 = m&li‘l’ MARCH, 2017

HO.OF SRARES VALUE sm:nﬁ VALUE
M/ Moon Beverages Limited 292,400 2,924,000 | 202400 2,924,000
#4fs Szotrishl Finanoe Llmited &43,900 6442 757 | 104,300 183,397
M5 PNR Systems [P ttd 204,000 44,000,000 | 315000 69,300,044
My Geminl Byiltech EE,I)UUI 6,800,000 BE.000 6,800,000
Wz Hi, Gifghore Limited 221,000 5,400,000 | 221,000 5, 408,000
#4/4 Mandrin Buildwall (P} Ltd - - 5.0 20,000,000
Tota {A) 65,566,757 10 607,347
irveskrment in ;mmual Fund
Rallance Mutyal Furd 7,500,000 7,500,000
Totak (1) 7,500,000 7,500,000
Total 73,066,757 111,107,397




- AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
INDUS NETUNK LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have sudited the accompanying financial statements of indus Netiink Limited {*the Company™},
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31® Dacemnber, 2017 and the Statement of Profit andd loss for
the Decerber. and a summary of significant accounting pollcies and other explanatory information.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5} of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financlal statements that give a trde
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts}
Rutas, 2014, This rasponsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records In
accerdance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularitles; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant {o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whathar due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibiilty Is to express an cplnion on these finandial statements based on our gudit.

We have taken into account the provislons of the Act, the arcounting and suditing standards and
mmatters whith are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audlt in accordance with the Standards on auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standasds require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finantial statements: 2 free
from material misstaternent. : e /
: )

o
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An audht involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and
distlosures In tha financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, tha auditor cansiders internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements In order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate In the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinicn en the effectiveness of the Company’s intesnal contrel. An audit also Includes
evaluating the appropriateness of agcounting policies-used and the reasanableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statermnents.

We betieve that the sudit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlant and appropriate to provide a basis
for pur auclt opinion.

DPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
sforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner $o required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted I India;

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 317 December,
2017;

{b} n the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Compary for the period

from 01/04/2017 1o 31/12/2017;
{t) In the case of cash flow statement, the cash flows of the Company for the period from
£1/04/2017 to 31/12/2017.
R T THE ND REGU LH

1. Requirements of Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India In terms of sub-saction (11) of saction 143 of the Companles Act
2013, are applicable & refer to our separate repori In *Annexura A"

2. As required by sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the Infarmation and explanations which ta the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpese of our audit;

B} In our opinton proper books of account as required by law hava been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

.,
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¢) As per the Information and explanations glven to us, the comgpany has no branch office,
Hence, no requirement to consider report of branch auditor and dealt with 1t in preparing
our report

d) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Row Statament dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the bocks of account;

&} (n our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Stendards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Rules, 2014.

) 1n our opinlon, there Is no such observation whith may have adverse effect on the
functioning of the company.

g] On the basis of written representations received from the Dlrectors as on 31st Decembey,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nene of Directors ks disqualified as on 31st
becember, 2017 fram belng appointed as a Director in terms of sub section (2] of Sectlon
164 of the Act. :

h) There it no qualification, reservation or adverse remark celating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connacted therewith.

Iy With respect to the other matters Included In the Auditor's Report and 1o aur best of our
Information and according to the explanations ghven to us !

i, The Company does not have any pending litlgations which would impact Its
financial position.

i, The Company did not have any long-term tontracts Including derhvatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeabls Josses,

WL There were no amounts requlred to be transferred, to the Investor
Educatlon and Protection Fund by the Company.

Far AVRG & Assoclates
{Chartered Accountants)

Anll varma \ - / o
{Partner} ) -‘\\,'H'.'.'t*ilﬁ-cv;w
Membership No; 093374

Place: New Delhi
Date; 10th January, 2018
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Othar Lega! & Regulatory Reguirement’ of
our report of even date to the financlal statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2017

R {a} According to the infarmatlon and explanation given to us, and from the examination of
the books of accounts, the company dees not have any fixed assets as on 31" December
20%17.

", According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the company does not have any
inventory and hence reporting under Para a(ii) of the order 1s not applicable,

i The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partmerships or other parties coverad in the Register maintained under section 189
of the Act. Accordingly, the previsions of Para ] {iii) [2} to {c} of the Order are not applicable
1o the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv. tn our oplnion and according to the information and expianations given to us, there are no
loan, Investment, guarantees and seruritles gram_:ed in respect of which provision of section
185 and 186 of the cornpanies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

v, The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives Issued
by the Reserve Bank of indla and the provisions of Sectlons 73 to 76 or any other relevant
prowvisions of the Act and the Companles {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

vi. As Informed ta us, the malntenance of Cost Records has not been spacifled by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.
vl (a} According to the records of the Company the Company Is regular in depasiting undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, amployees’ state insurance, Income-ta, salas-tax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, valve addad tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities if applicable to it and there are RO arrears as
at December 31, 2017 which were due for more than six months from the date they became
payahle, :

{b) According to the records of the Company thare are na dues of income tax or sales tax o
wealth tax or service tax or duty of cusioms or cuty of excise or value added tax or cass have

heen deposited on account of any dispute.

i, In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not taken any losn or horrowings from financlal Institutions, banks, governmerit,
dabenture holders,
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xiv.

xvi,
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Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company bas not raisad moneys by way of initial public offer or further
paublic offer Including debt Instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Para 3
(i} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the ranagement. We report that no fraud by the Company or an the company by (s officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performad and the infarmation and explanations ghven by
the managetnent, no managerial remuneration has hean paid or providad.

In our ;::pinlun, the Company Is not a Nidhi Company. Therefare, the provisions of Para 3 (xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by
the management. We report that there are na Related Party Transactions under section 177
and 188 of Companles Act 2013, Accordingly, the pravisions of Para 3 {uil) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company,

Based upon the audit pracedures performed and the Infermation and explanations glven by
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully ar partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accerdingly, the provisions of Para 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon,

According to the Information and explanations given by the management, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of companles Act 2013,

According to the infarmatlon and explanations given to us, we report that the Company is
registered as required, under sectlon A5-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For AVRG & Associates
{Chartered Accountants}

Firm Reg.

No.: SaN _
e
ot
TN T,
Y e |
AnlFrvarma et s
By il
La --__:;v \\.. k
{Partrer) R

T o

Membership No: 093374 sz

Place: New Delh

Date : 10" January, 2018



INDAS HETLINK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT J15T DECEMBER, 2017

CIN:-URASDLI000M C1051 54 [Auescusnk in Rs.]
PPARTICULARS N AS AT AS AT
Mo, 215t DECEMBER, 2017 |  31st MARIN, 2017
I IEQUITY ARD LIADILITIES
1 |Sherebotdar’s Funds !
a] Share Capital . 46 86, 500,00 A9, 26,500.00 §
b4 Reserves and Surplus 3 2,84,34,390.50 2.83.73,873.50
- - 3,33,80,790.50 3,22.60,373,50
2 |curvent LiabiMies !
) Other Current Liabilithes 4 1,0¢.004.00 §8.491.00
b} Shart Term Provilons “ =
100, 484,00 BB, 49100
‘I‘m.llJ 3.34,90.674.50 33,28, 864 50
N |ASSETS
1 |NoneCovvert Asets
&) Fioeed Ascats
bY Non-Current Imasstrnants 5 1,51,86,460.00 3,33,08,960.00
) Long Termn Loan mnd Advances - -
Total| 3,2%,86,460.00 3,33,06,960.00
2 [Curvunt Ambirka
u) Tracki Receivablas
b) Cash and Cash Equivalents & 9,04, 21450 19,504 .50
c] Short Tarm Logns and Advances
d] OthaT Current Assety - 7 -
¥ 3,04,214.50 19.904.50
Totwd] 5,34,90,874.30 B,33,28,864.50
Significent Acrounting Polcles 1
Netes forming part of finencia! stedement 24
‘Thiz Is the Balnce Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For Indus
(;!H
1
f-in et e P
PRINCE ANKIT &
GOYAL AGRAWAL
DIRTCTRRA DIRECTOR
MN:D0954215 MM:DE99351%

Daced 10th, Januery 2018

Place ; Dedhi




INCHJS NETLIMNK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDER 315T DECEMBER, 20m7

CIN:-UTA895DL000PLC105 154 [Amount in As.}
IPARTICULARS Naota AS AT A5 AT
Na. 31.12.2017 31.03.2017
1. [Revenue from Operations
. |Other Indome & 8 1,61,810.00 1,000.00
Bl |Total Revenue 1,61,4810.00 4,000.00
I¥ |Expenses:
Ermployee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation
Fingnce Cost
Other Expenses a 10,560.00 16,815.00
Total Expenses 10,560.00 1681500
v |Profit before Extravrdinary items 1,51,250.00 {15,815.00))
WVl |Extracedinary itemns = -
Vit |Profit before Tax 1.51,250.400 {15,815.00)§
Vil |income Tax Provisicn 30,833.00 -
1% |Profitfor the year 1,20417.00 {15,815.00)
A  |[Eamnings per equity share
1} Pasic 0.25 {0.03)
I} Diluted 0.15 {0.03}
This |s the Profit & Loss Account raferred to In our report of even date,
For AVRG & ASSOCIATES For Indus Netlink Limbited
Chartered Accouhta .
F.R. No.022056M 't["ﬂ'
e
{CA ANIL VARMA INCE GOYAL ANKIT KR, AGRAWAL
PARTMER - DIRECTOR
Mem. No. - 093374 DINO0954215

Dated 10th, January 2013
Place ; Delhl




INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017

CN:-AUTARS RO LIDPLCL0YLSS

Partbeulaws

AS AT
311220147

AS AT
M.03.2017

A, Cash Flows from opgiating ecthities

Net Praftt before Tax and Prior Perlod Adjustrment
Adjustment for;

Depreclaton

Non cash expenses

in¢ame Tax Provisions

Loss on Sale of Fixed Aszats

Crpursting Profit before Working Capital Changes

Increasef{Decrease] In current Liabilitles
Decreasalilncrease] In Loans and Advarnces
Dacransa/{increate; In Stock In wade
{In¢raasal/Decrease in curfeént Assats
mcreasefiDecrease) In Provislon

Cash Generated from Dperating Activities
Direct Tax Paid for earliar years

Cash Flow Before Extre Ordinary Hems

Net Cash Inflowf|Outflow] from Operating Acthitles

B Cash Hows from Investing Activities
Sale procaeds
Purchase of Invasiment
Interest Recefved
Net Cash Infiow/{Outflow) from Investing Activitles

C Cash Flows from Anancing Axthvities
Share Capital Issued

Repayment of Loan
Met Cush Inftow/{Outflow) from Financing Activities

Net Increase/{Decrease) In cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begloning of the year
Carh and Cash Equivalents st the and of the year

1,51,250

(30,833}

{35.815)

120417

{25,818)

41,393

{3,14,415)

51,50,000

42,19,710

161310

4§,19,770

1,651,810

48,19,770

1,322,500

[483,23,000)

1,22,500

{48,

284,310
15,905

{1,230
21,135

304,215

19,505

Notes:

1 Cash Fiow statement has been prepared under the Indirect methad as set out In Accounting Standard -
2 Cash and cash equivalents reprasent cash and bank balanass.

This i the Cash Frow Stetement referred to In our repart of evan datk,

3

For indus Ketiink Wimbted

INCE GOYAL
DIRECTOR
EHNA30954715




INDUS NETUINK LYMITED
HOTES FORMING FAKT OF THE FINANCAL STATEMENT

| oz Pes- Shere Capital

[a) Aurthorizad
oty Shares of Fa. 10 sach

B msuad, Subseribed and Fully Paid of

Ad it 31sk Dbcovi bw, THLT A3 ot 3Lt March, 2017
it b Arreint Mumiber At
500000 500000000 500, 900 50,00,000.00

Share iszved during the year

Equity Shares of A 10 aach 4BRE50  44.8E500.00 4,88.650 4H,86,500.00
TOTAL 400,650  48,86,500.00 4,48, Fs) A5, SO0

[Tha Compary hac only ona category of chares with voting rights, \
rmmmw
i Reconcilletion of the number of shares and smownt
outsianding st the beginning and #t the i of the yeor

Farthoulars Ax at 215t Dacembar, 2047 A it Rt March, 2047
Share oulyimding 2t Bve beginaing of the yoar 488,650  48.55.500.00

488550 435450000

[Share subitanding a¢ tae and of the year

A, 38,650 A% HE500-00

|5 Dataits of Shares hatd by each shareholder holding mone than
A% i

At st 11t Davarsber, 2017

As 3t 435 March, 2007

Mo, of Shares % Halcing

No.of Shet % Hakking
wid

42, 500.00 Al

o 82

Pt b




AS AT AS AT
PAREIHIANS 21122097 21.03.2017
. 2,86, 30,500 00 2,36, 30.5(5.00
A Addition diring thaner - -
{hkeding Balunce ot the end of tha year {3} .55, 30505004 2,06, 30,500.00
Balanoe 2t the beginning af the year uﬁnm‘pr mnlﬁ
Profiti{Loss) far current period 12041 7.08 (15,215
Add: tmxes pald In sarfer years in eipess of provisons writhen back . -
Ciosing Bakince 8% the end of th year [b) {1.36,309.501] (2,565,628 0]
Total (a+b} 2,84,84,290.30 2,82,73,378.50
Hote Ho-4-Other currea't UstiRiice
Expanses Payable THIE1.00 &3, 45,00
Prosdsbons Far lncoms Tax 20,023.00 -
aque e But Hot Présenisd for Payment 5 ¥
109.884.00 sa,m,oc:
spoid Offshate Servieas Pyt Lid, (12000 £q. Shares, .Y, 12000 100,000,008 2,00,000.00
Emies Fincop Pyt Lid, (6473 Eq. Sharss, P.¥. 6470) = 5,19,460,00 1,25, 450,00
Matbrass Piasdm kndis Lid (22500 Ex. Shams, P.Y. 225000 4 50,000.00 A,50,000,00
PG Securitis & Financial Sevices Lid (65833 Eq. Shatet, P.Y. 66833} 12.70,580.00 12,70,540.00
RAL Capital Flrance L, (473348 Eq. Shares, P.Y. 473043} 1, B850 450.00 1,86,35,460.00
aptrishl Finance Ltd, (NIL Eq. Shares, P.Y. 245000 1.22 500,00
hantnu Farmg Pyt Lid. {17000 Eq. Shares, &Y, 17000} 17,00,000.00 17,00,000.00
un Vigkon Properties Pvt Led. (33000 Eq. Shares, P.Y. 330001 3,30,000.00 2,90,000.00
reatile Datamakics Byt Ltd, [10900 Eq. Shares, BY. 20900 51,23,000.08 51, 21,000,008
stat Inkrs Davelopers Pvt Lid.(AR250 £q, Shares, P.Y. 43250 51.58,000.00 51.50,/00.00
2145, #60.00 3,23,00.050.00
Ay of pnequoted (mestiments 4, 20,75, 56871 4211331934
valu of un-quoied Irvastmentz 3,51 K5, 460,00 2,39.08,950.00
$or dimimution invakue of vestment
T SN E
In GuATent accouk 8,03,555. 50 19, 655,50
245,00 24300
30821450 14,904.50
1,61, 70000 1,000.00
110.00
Y 100600
852500
7,000,500 2,400.00
- Z0.00
a 4,580.00
00, 854,00 18S1LH |
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT QN THE F{NANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* December, 2017 and,
the Staternent of Profit and loss for the December, and 3 summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

E ES BILITY FO! E L TE

The Company’s Board of Directors Is respansible for the matters In sectlon 124(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generafly accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014, This responsibllity alse includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records fn
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; salection amd application of
appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments ardl estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of Internal financial control, that were operating
effectively far.ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial staterents that give a true and fafr view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer.

10 E IBIL
Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on thesa financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the aceounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provislons of the Act and
the Rules made there under. ’

We ceaducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financlal stataments are free
from material misstatement. '

70ri-702, R.G& Trade Towss, Heln]l Babbazh Place, Piam Pars, Hew Del-110 D34. Ak
Tol. : +91-11-41053317-19,+ Fax : +%1-11-45070902 Ext.-222+Mob: +%1 %5 ;
E-madl ; anil.varmaGapat.ho « Websile ; www.apac.in \
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An audit Involves performing procedures to phtaln awdit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal cantrol
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contral, An audit also indudes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, 8s well a3 evaluating the overall presentstion
of the financial statements,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our avdit opinion,

OPMNION

In our opinion and to the hest of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald financlal stataments glve the Information required by the Act in the manner 5o raquired
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting printiples generally accepted in
Indla:

{a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31%
December, 2017;

{b} In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of profit of the Company for the period
from 017042017 ti1l 31/12/2017;

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS ,

1. Requirements of Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 ["the Order”} issued by the
Central Government of Indla In terms of sub-sectlon [11) of sectlon 143 of the Companles
Act 2013, is not applicatble.

2. Agrequired by section 143{3} of the Act, we report that:

a] We have saught and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpese of our audit;

b} in our opinion proper books of account as required by faw have beer kept by the
Comypany so far as appears from gur examinatlon of those books;

¢} As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has no branch office.
Hence, no requirement to conslder report of branch auditor and dealt with it In prepasing
DUE report =
Pasinn

T01-702, R.& Trade Tower, Heta]l 2olthash Ptaca, Plam Pura, Naw Delbd.110 034,
Tal. ! +31-11-41063317-1%, Fax : +H-11-40070902 Exil.-222+Mob: + 31 9598280012
E-nzall : andilyarma@apac.in- Webslte : www.apac.in
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d] The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

e} inour oplnlon, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies Rules, 2014.

fj In our opinion, there is no such ohservation which may have adverse effect on the
furxtioning of the company.

gl On the basis of written representations received from the Directars as on 315t Decembaer,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of Directors 1s disqualified as on
31st December, 2017 from being 2ppointed as a Director In terms of sub sectlon {2) of
Section 164 of the Act.

h) There Is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark refating to the maintenance of
accounts and ather matters connected therewlth.

i) With respect to the adequacy of Intenal financlal cantrols over financlal reporting of the
Company are not applicable to the company.

I With respect to the other matters included In the Auditor's Report and to aur best of our
information and according to the sxplanations givento us:

.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact Its
financial posion,

fi. The Cormpany did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

il.  There were noamounts required o be transferred, to the  lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For AVRG & Assoclatas
{Chartered Accountants)
Firm Reg, No. ; 022056N

Anll Varma
{Partnar)
Membarship No: 053374
Place: New Delhl

Date: 16th January, 2018

701-702, P.6. Trade Towex, Heta]l Subkash Plaee, Pitant Purn, New Dafhi-110 034,
Tol, ; +91-11-41059817-19,« Fax: +91-11-400705082 Ext.-222+Mob: +91 9550280018

E-muil : anll.varmadyagat.ia+ Wobsha : www.apac.In



CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIV, L

Ragd Off ; Oifice No.- 108, ¥4 and 307, §th Floor, Ruttan Jyeth Buliding, Majsndra Plaos, Hew Delhi-110048

CiN-UTO100DL2DOTPTC 162148
{Amount in Rs.)
As =t Asat
SNo Descriptions Note No. | pocomber 31, 2017 March 3, 2017
EQUITIES & LIABILITIES
I 0
Share Capital 3 TIT.006 | TI7.000
Reserva & Surplus 4 80,191,888 | 50,169,815
]} - -
][] P =
v
Shart Term Provisions 5 9,480 2120
Cirar Curvewt Lisbilides a8 180,208 B85 800
Total (1 ¥ RFIIAV) 61,144,811 1,022,538 |
ASSETS
'
Mon Currant kvestrents T §0,174.000 50,174,000
Long Tarm Loans & Advances B 2850 -
Vi
Gagh & Cash Equivalents B B4 181 530,491
O¢her Current Assets. 10 103,580 J12.044
Total [V + V1) 81,144,611 51,022,635
Summary of significant accounting policies | F] |
The notea are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For AYRG & Assoc For antd on Behalf of the Board of Directors
ank Castie Rock Advisors Private Limited

¢

A Director Blrector
Membership No.: 693174 - DIN: 0035358362 DiN = 05100519

Placo : Mew Delhd
Datnd ; 18th January 2018




CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
fagu Off : Office No.- 505, 506 and 807, Sth Floor, Rattan Jyot) Buliding, Rajendra Place, Hew Defl-110005

CINUTO109DL2007PTC 162148
{Amount in Rs.)
As at Ax at
5.No Paticiilies WotoNo. | pycomber 31, 2017 March31, 2017}
. i
Revanua from Oparations 1 1,482,300 1,300,000 E
~Tokal () 1,156,366 1,300,000
' |
Employee Benefit expenses 12 809,850 601,383 |
Other Evpeness 13 544,776 576,080 |
Total {il) 1,154,635 4,260,471 [
] nm 30.62%
I - -
v 31,731 0,829
vi . :
Vi 31, T 30,528
Vil Current Tax 8,480 8120
m [bﬂ for the Parod Iﬂ - Im] 2251 24,403
[Eaming Par Equiy Share
Basic 0.029 0.028
[The notes are an Integral part of the Financial Sistaments 1

FwA‘.‘RGle:lm For and on Behalf of the Boand of Directors
: cnmnm;mm Private Limied

U_Q)u.
‘ﬁddhaﬁ % Pal Bhandula

DHractor
THN : D30 36382 DIH : (5100519

Placeo : New Dot
Dated : 16th January 2012




Notes to tha Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT0L08DLI007PTCLGZ148

D "
Hots Ko Pastigutars An 3t 319t Deosmbier 2018 As wi 3st March 2007 |
No. af Ahares Amoent | Mo.ofSharew| Amount |
3 [Shere Capital;

Adbosiesd [

Eqully shares of B, 10V- sach BO.000 B0G,000 0,000 G600, 000
biakiend, Subscribcd and Pald unc :
Erpulty Shansi st the baghnaing of Accounting Parod T, T77.000 1,700 TR0 |

Addiion daring the year f 1 < .

Equity Shares st v baginning of Accounting Perlod 7,780 TTT.000 760 TTT.000 F
4

he compmmty had oy one class of Bquity shires having 4 par value of R, 10 sech, Euch holder of sy sharss I sntiied 1o one voia por shass. ¥ thal
mvant of kquiiasion of compmnTy, tha hoiders of 8GLity sharas will be entitad 10 recelva remaining. 3 of the: compay Rfer distation of el prefarentis!

bR

mmounts. The distribution wili be i propartion to the: number of squlty sharss held by whare haldare.

As ML HALI13 As ol AT
Mo, of Sharen | % of Holdings | Heo of Bhares | % of Holdinge
135,760 7R 18750 1770
13 17400 nn 17400 frr |
13,206 10.09 15,200 1054
13,8580 17.67 15450 1757
12,700 1054 1200 : 1834
7,600 g.01 7,000 201
TT,700 100.00 T, 70 100,00

For and on Bohalf of the Board of Directors

Cualis Rock Private Limitad
Jl m_
g
L / HET
Skidharth Singhal sml Pal Bhanduls
PDirsctor
Wambership No: m‘- DI : 003GA5AR2 DIN H‘IWH‘

Place : Now Delhl !
Dated : 18th Japumry 2048



Notas to the Accounts

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

LT CIN-U70109D12007PTC162148
{Ameant in Ry
Note Mo Particulars """wﬂ' At ot March 34 3017
|4 [Reoervp 8 Suros
Al g hagimning of Accouriing Perad 50,054,000 50,008 00
Addiion ha P - -
A the ouniing F Al 600 56,153 100G |
Al tha boginning of Accounting Pedod s 80.208
AG04E0N during tha year 2228 2409
I sinimment of Proli & Loas A
i umﬂ-n_ﬂﬁ%ﬂn"im Farird
Totsd 0,191,508 [T
|5 [ShgetTerm Provisiony
Prouinion For Income T RN 9120
L{27] Y13 [ X}
- |Wm
Expanses Payable 1Pahs B8,800
vl (L] AR
T [NonCumentinvestmand
in Egulty kesbrurments
Oahars {Uniuoked) 5, 174,00 50,474,000
Total H,174,lllni 50,474,000
L) Imlm.lm.lm
Olhar Loans & Advences TRAAE0
Tortael 72 058 -
For sl on Behal of the Bowd of Directora
Canle Rock d Lt
o
A‘“m QU =
ol :
8 Singhsl  Satys Pul Bhanduls
Diractor DHrechor
DIN ; 003633302 DiN : 3100519

Crated : 16(h January 2018



Motes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITED

MAgh e R CIN-U70209DL2007PTCL1G62148
42008 LLiavkoy ]
@478 10,178
X5 BT |
55,580 50 Dk
- 181,000
47,700 82,000
03,580 E{FTTT
For and on Bahalf Board of Directors
Castie Rock .E.d Private Limited

%""L .@W‘”’“&Jm

X
\‘4\%
Sikddharth Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Dirpcior Dirnoior
Mambarship No.: 053374 DM : 0DAB3E302 DiN ; 05100519

Piace : Mww Dalhi
Dated : 16th January 1018



CASTLE ROCK AIVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U70108DL2007PTCL62148

Fotnl 106300 1,300,008
12 Empkrres Banaflts
Saley To Stk 35,600 B0 i |
£l walfary Expanse 24,500 3.3,
Tolsl 408, B8 [aF 5]
13 | Other Bxopnay
Accouiing Grarged D000 72,000
Auxdit Foon 14,800 11.?;!;
Bank Charges
ROG Fillng Feas 170 1,480
Comveyance Expinias 2068 24800
hisoalanious Expenses T 11322
Corumizion 160,650
Profassional Charpes 154,500 2 D
Talaphoia Expances 3,820 10,000
Tow & Travaliing Expansed 09500 183,78
Toul TR 72,080 |

Mumbmhlplh. nmu

Placs : New Daihi
Duted : 16th January 2048

Binghal
Dimetor
DIN : 003835392

Sadya Pat Bhanduls
Dinkcior

DIN ; 05100519



HNotes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
— - T CIN-UT01080L2007PTC162148
ST
s} |Contingont Labilities HIL NE
14(b) | Cacital ComenMmants HL HIL
14c) | Oifwt Commitmpnis NiL NIt
15 Datalty of Rymurwration to Audior
i) | Ax Sttulory Audror 11,800 11,004
(-] For Othar Sevices
[i=] Out of Pocket Expanses
1% Exparucituns In Forsign Curmncy HIL ML
17 | Eaming Por Sherw
As on As on
Particulars Dacamber, 2017 ot M
Net Profi(Loss) after tax (in B8) BIA . 21400
[Wasighted Averape Mo, of Equity Shams 7700 77.700
Esming Pwr Shure: {in Ra) n2ag 0.2
Norning! Valua paf equity share {n R} 100- 10&
1% mmummmmwmmmmum-mmulmmmﬂnmmmww
overchies, which an outstanding for mors then 45 days »e st 31t March, 2018, This information s roquiced tc ba dizclosed under tha
Mo, Emadl wnd Modium Enlamprises Development Act, 2008 fas been delarmined io the @2ant such parties hewe besn Mantifed on
tha basie of nformalion svaiiable with the company, Thartalors, the prescitsed diacosures for Rabilty of Intatest on ovedus
haovm nod bosn gheen.
19 lnunnpmnnﬂh.wahmm.ﬂnwmm“hmm&MMNWHmhﬁmU
mdhqmum-wl:hmfnwumhdlnﬂubmm:ndmmrﬂhknmmhmbunm
26 |Previous vour fioud -
mwdhmmmmnwmmmmmhmhnnbmmwmm

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directom

Private Limited



Annexure to Notes to the Accounts

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

. . T CIN-UZ70103DL2007FTC162148
Apnexyre "A” For Note No.§
Qther Qurrent Lighllitiss
Partkulars at March 34, 2047 Az at Murch 34 2047
Exganzes Pyvubie
Audit Fees Payable 23,600 11,300
Expenses Fayable 142,665 55,000
Total 166,265 66,200
Annexure "B* For Note No,7
Non Cyrvent [nvestment,
. Particulars As st March 21, 2017 Anat Marchig 2017 |
Others (Unauoted)
indian buvo Bulld Private Limited 7,850,000 7,850,000
{78,500 Shares)
HAL Offshore Limited 15,956,000 42,324,000
{1,57,080 Shares)
Fun star Infra Davelopers Private Limited 3,868,000
{38,680 Shares)
Moot Beverages Limited 22,500,000 -
{37,500 Shares) |
Total 0,174,000 50,174,000
Annexure "C” For Note No, 8
Long Term Luans and Advances
Farticulers Asat March 31, 2017 As at Mavch 34, 2017
Other Loan and Advances
Sakar Portfolio Private Umited 712,850
AAR B Axsowistes 0,000
K2 info Solutions Private Umited -
Total 72,250
For AVRG & Assoclates For and on BEshalf of the Board of Directors

Maembarahip No.; 083374

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 16th January 2018

s
\N\%

T

W
Siddharth Skghal

DIN : 003835302

R e

Satya Pzl Bhanddla
Director
DIN : 03100519

ted



Notes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

o CIN-U70109DL2007PTL162148

Company brfomticn
CaEtke Rock Advisors Private Uimited (The Company’) incorporated In ndia on 17th Apil, 2007 and has ks regisiered afice In 305-
EOR-507 Ratten Jyof Buliding Rajendra Place, New Dehl, India.

Slonifisant Accounting Policles

Basis for praparstion of Financlal Statermnemts

These financial statsments ame prepared In aooordanse with Indlan Generally Accapled Accoumting Principles (GAAP) undar tha
histodcal cost camvention on e Bocrusk basis excapt for cortaln fnancial nstruments which-are measured at faie velues. GAAP
mmmﬂmmnpmmmsmmmdmmmﬂum,marM}mﬁmnuh?uf
the Companies (Absounte) Ruks, 2094, the provisiona of tha Acl {to the extant notified). Accounting polciea have been congletantly
nppﬁndmptvmﬂnnunyhmudmumhumhm-wmnr:mnmmmmm
requires 8 changs In tha accouniing pollcy hitherto in usa,

Usé of Estimaies

mmﬁmﬂmmmhlnmmmmmmmnmmmmu
mnmwnﬂidhcmupwhnwhuﬂmmmdmﬂm“nﬂﬁummmmdm“diﬂuw
ummpmmu|nnnm“mmmmmnmmmmmwmmmuﬁmaw
sxpensas during the year. Aciual resulta could differ from thoee eatimates.

Earnings par share

The serings consldered In sscedaining the Company's EPS compriaea the nat proft sher tax. The number of shares uzed in
comprting hasic EPS Is the wekghted svavage number of sheres outstanding during T period.

Recagaliion of Revenoe and Expanses

meuohrmgnlmdluﬂwmmﬂutﬂmhmﬁh&mmﬂmﬂhmmmemﬂnmwﬂmhh
compary. A Expenses ame provided on scorusl besls unisss sisted otherwize.

Frovialom & Contingencies

Amﬂicmhmumhadmmnnnrnpm;hmanmnohlwhnasammdnpuﬂmmﬂmﬂlumahlumﬂannumuw
of ranources smbodying economic banefits wil be requinsd to sattle he cbiigation and reflable estimate can be made of the amount
afhaubiguﬂmﬂurﬂngmtmbﬂﬁuandBmﬂrquﬂﬁmwmmiﬂmmhdmrdhdwathEmcﬁllnh:rmi.s.

Cazh and Cash Prjulvalents
Caeh end csh equivalants comprise cazh and cash on depasit with banks,

Taxes on Intonw

¥oome Tax expente comprises of current tax snd defermed txx (asset or Kabikty). Cument tax is the amount of tax peysbls on the
el coma for the yesr determined In aooordancs with the provisions of the Income Tax Art, 1961,

For and on Behall of the Board of Directors
Casthe Rogk ea Privaty Linntisd

= .}\)‘“

ST e

rih Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Director Director
Mwmbarship Ho.: 093374 DIN : cOMS38502 DiM : 0810051

Place : New Delid
Dabod : 16th Janusry 2018



AVRG & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMRBERS OF
K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

RY EF

We have sudited the accompanying financial statements of K2 Infosclutions Private Limited (“the
Compary”), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at 31* December, 2017 and the Statement
of Profit and loss for the December, and 3 summary of significant accounting pollcies and other
explanatory information.

E § NSISILITY FOR THE NCI ATEM

‘The Company’s Soard of Directors is responsible for the matters In section 134({5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financlal statements that ghwe 3 true
and fair view of the financial position, financlal performance and cash flows of the Compary in
arcordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, Including the Accounting
stanlards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles [Accounts}
Rules, 2014, This responsibility also Includes the malntenance of adequate accounting records in
accordarce with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicatlon of appropriate
accounting pollcies; making judgments and estimates that are reaspnable and prudent; and design,
Implementation and matntenance of internal financia! control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relavant to the preparation and
presantation of the financlal statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our respansibillty is to express an epinion on these financlal statements based on our audit.

We have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the atcounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audlt report under the provisions af the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sectioh
143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain regsonable assurance about whether the financial statements are frea

from material misstatement. o
" r@gﬁ;\ﬁ.
:Jn.d,: I 7 .
|l~ ¥ y
LA Zined
Nonigs
—

704-702, R.G. Traks Towet, Netap Subhask Plsta, Pam Pura, Hew Defil-110 034

prylis
Yol : 4 81-11-41058317-1,» Fax: +81-11-A0070802 Ext.- 222 Moh: 441 sspapastie q
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Ll En

E-mail : anil.yarma@apac.in=website  Wwwapas.In



AVRG & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financlal statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s Judgment,
induding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants, whather
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers fnternal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in grder to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an oplinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contrel. An audit 2lso Includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reascnableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls
for our audit opinlan,

QPINION

In gur opinion and to the best of gur information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
aforesald financial statements give the information required by the Act In the manner so required
and give 3 trua and falr view in conformity with the accounting principlas generally accepted in India:

{a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the stata of affairs of the Company as at 31* December,
2017

{b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of profit of the Company for the period from
01/04/2017 to 31/12/2617;

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1 Requirements of Companies (Auditer's Report] Order, 2016 {*the Order®) issued by the
Central Gavernment of India in terms of sub-section {21) of section 143 of the Companles Act
2013, Is not applicable.

2. As requirad by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from ouc examination of those books;

701-782, RG. Trade Tower, Netalf Subhath Place, Pam Pura, New Dami-110 034.
ToL : +91-11-45052317-10,= Fax : +91-11-480708112 EN.-222+ Mob: +81 3395200018

E-mall : anilvarma@npac.iae Welsile : www.apac.in



' AVRG & ASSOCIATES
@( CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

¢} As per the Information and explanations given to us, the company has no branch office.
Hence, no requirement to consider report of branch auditor and daalt with it in preparing

our report

d) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this repart are in
agreement with the books of account;

¢} in our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles Rules, 2014,

fi in our opinlon, there is no such observation which may have adverse effect on the
functioning of the campany.

g) On the basls of written representations recelved from the Directors as on 31st December,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Diréctors, none of Directors is disquailfied as on 31st
December, 2017 from heing appolnted as a Director In terms of sub section (2 of Sectlon
164 of the Act.

b} There is ne qualificatton, reservation or adverse remark relating to the malntenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith, :

1} With respect to the other matters included In the Auditar's Report and to our best of cur
information and according to the explanations givento us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Its
financial position.

{i, TheCompany did not have any jong-term contracts including darivatives
contracts for which there were any material foresesahle losses.

jii. There werenoamountsrequired to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For AVRG & Associates
{Charterad Accotntants)

Membership No: 093374

Piace: New Detht
Date: 16th fanuary, 2018

T01-702, R.0. Trade Tower, Netal Subbash Plats, PHam Pura, Wew Dalhi-118 034,
Jol, : +01-11-41083317-10,» Fax: +91-11-49070002 Ext-222+Moh: +91 g5092ana1E
E-mall : anikyarma@&apat.dns Wolsils ; www.apac.In



K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

Regd O : Housa Mo. 14, Block-, Sector-2 DEIDG Bawana,New Delhl-110039

CIN-UZZ900DL20L 1 PTCR 2ED07
It ber 2
{Amount in R3.)
S.Na Dascriptiont Note Mo, |  0LO04F0OLF to 31123200 AsEt March B1, 200T
EQLITIES & LIABLLITIES
1 Issarhoners Funes
Shiwe Capitat 1 BO0.SH0 B0
Tk & Stirplus 2 51,849,580 51LA1Y,712
1
m
Long Tesm Borrowings 1 3,350,000 5,351,000
™
Shiprt Tarm Prindslom: 4 11,020 15497
Cthr Curient LisbTities 5 180,760 TR A0
Total {1 + Bolliv) 56,135,380 58,294,934
ASEETS
v
Non Corrent Investments. & 31,314,750 43,501,000
Long Term Laanc & Advances 1 4,535.080 14,641,270
Ochar Hon-Current Assets | 15,706 18,708
Wi |Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalenty 3 79,011 52483
Cithey Current AmeTs 0 4,08 BT
Totak [V 4+ V1) 58,135,860 58 204 534
Surronary of Significant Accounting Policlex | 15

The noted pre an integral part of tha Anandal Ststernents

Anll Varma
Parmar
Miambarshig Mo.: 093374

Place : Hew Delhl
Dated: 16th January 2018

For and on Bahalf of tha Board of Directors
K2 infosolutions Private Limbbed




K2 Infasolutions Private Limited

Regd OFF : House No. 14, Block-, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawena, New Dalhi-110029

CIN-UZ2900DL2011PTC2 26007
et P ded 31

Aot Ra.)
L 5.No Particolars Mote No.f  OLD4.2017 to 31322007 Azrst Manth3L 2017 H
I;E
1 Revenus :

Renrme from Qpefations 1 1,090,000 LA14, 745

CHher koo 11 X5

Toral (1) 1000, 000 1215000

1 | Adminteintive Exntes

Emplinee Benatit sxpentes 13 34,000 04,000

Other Brpenses 14 315,212 54,348

Totsl [} 1,058,112 1,758,348

.88 56652

36,584 %5552

36,888 55,6852

11,000 159

15.B6E 0.7

042 050

For AVRG & Assoclotes For and on Behalf of the Beard of Directors

Mﬂ'l'lbl‘l‘!hlp No.: 093874 DIN : 003635392 ﬂ_llll =w;. c G 'w

Placa 1 Now Dathl 4

Dated: 16th Jsnuary 2018 % W ALY



Hates to the Accounts

K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U7 2900002011 FTC22600T

Authorteed:
Exulty sharee of Y. 104- each

1psued, Subacribed and Pald up:
Equity Shures it tha baginaing of Accounting Ferod
Addtion diring the year

Equity Shares s the el of Accounting Period

5,20 250,000 5,000 $50,000
80,me 8,500 Lo ' 800,500
20,080 §00,500 0050 0500

TammaRahixstizched 10 Enoive St ks
e compen y had only one dass of equity sharss having a par value of Re, 10 eich. Exch holder of aquity shiires 13- sntitied toons vobe per share. T the evont
ol Boyuldation dmm,mmﬂﬂummdUMmﬂﬂdmmmmmﬂmMWWMNHM

amounts. Tha Estriburtion will be in proportion to the mamber of e ity shares bekd by the share holders.

A at .03 2047
M. of Shara A ol Hplings o vl S W of Hollings:
19,650 T ] 15550 1705
13,650 1708 13,650 1708
5,350 1156 9250 156
i3 24 17,128 241
15113 2138 17,115 FalLl
2 ies §,2330 1L5E
20,950 Aca00 0,00 100.00 |
For and on Behall of the Bosrsd of Directons
X2 infasolutions Mww
L J
VN @ W
Vi e
Sidgharth Singhal Saiyh Fol Bhatchuta
Dérechor Diracter
DRl 2 00335302 DiN 25100515



K2 IKFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Nokes to the Accounts .
CINUTZHD0DLI01 1 PTERRES07
"N"“ Particulars 0104201740 82.12.2017 | As st March 33, 7007
h
2 [Reserve & surolus
Security Premium Acoount )
At the beginning of Accaunting Period 51,837,000 51 297,000
Addition during the year
At the and of Accounting Perlod 51,837,000 51,837,000
Profit & Loss Avcomy
-" A tha baginning of Accounting Perind {19,288} (59,018)
Addion during the yesr 25,868 39,730
{Balance In stakement of Profit & Loss Aft)
At tha and of Accounting Parind 6,530 {19,228}
Total 51,843,520 51,817,712
2
unsecuresd Loans Considerad Good 3,350,000 5,581,000
Tatal 2 350,000 5,551,000
4 |stvort Terrn Provisions
Prowvislon For kncome Tax 1,020 15,922
Total 11,020 16,922
5 |Diher Qurrent LiahBitles
Expenses Payable 130,760 74,800
Total 130,180 93500 |
| € |bon Cumert fvestmen
e Equity lostounyents
Cthers {Unquoted) 51,316,750 43,501,000
Total £1,316,750 43,501,000




Notea o the Accounts X2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE UMITED

CIN-U72500DL2011PTC226907

7  lonx Tarm Loans and Advances
Uniecyred considered good.
Cther Loans & Advances 4,635,040 14,041,270
Total 4,535,040 14,041,270
8 __|Othee Non Current Assety
| Misc, Expynyes
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary and Pre Operative Expenses
Opening Balance 10,706 24,541
Adfition during the year ; -
Liss : Writtan of during the year 5,235
Total 18,706 10,706
9 - |cash & Cash Eauivalents
Balance With Banks
HDFGC Bank Limited
¥es Bank 25,169 535,202
Cash In Han? 53,542 17,281
Total 73,011 652,483
10 |Other Current Asseds
Incoma Tax flafund _ AY 2016-17 54,553
DS Recalvable 21,500 BLATS
Total B5,353 51 A5
For and on Behalf of tha Board of Directors
2 Infosolutions Private Lirmited
iy c w
A‘*% Q@W‘“é&
\ Wi
h Singhal Satya P Bhandula

Director
DIN : 05100518

Membership No.: 093374

Placa : Naw Delhi
Trated: AEth Janupry 2018



Notes to the Accounts K2 INFOSCUUTIONS PRIVATE LMITED

CIN-U72900T1201 1FTC226307

"HT Particulars OL04.2017 to 31122017 Ag at March 31, 2017
11 \Revanue from Operation

Interast Income K TS
Contractical Income 1,064,000 1,250,000

Total 1,090,000 1,514,745

12  |Chher Incoms

Imtesest on Intome Tax Rafind \ 233

Total 253

| 2 |Emaloves Benaflts

Sakaey B Wages 734,000 S04.000

Total 734,000 804,000

14 |Othwr Bplenites

Atcounting Charges 120,000 56,000
Audlt Feps 11,800 11,800
Bark Charges 1,045 4,207
ROC Filllryz Faes 97 800
Miscalleneous Expenses Written OF - 6,235
Professional Charges 73,560 477,560
Conveyanee Expenses 35,050 \ 57865
Tour & Travelling Expenses - 208,450
Staff Walfara 49,850 | 59,132
Miscelleneows Expensés 25,800 33,300

Tatal 519,112 954,548

Far and on Behalf of the Board of Divectors

K2 |nfm|uﬂu3 ?pﬂmiﬁd Au_
/7%‘ 2 Q@xwé .

Siddharth Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Director Dlractor
Membership No.: D93374 DIN : 003635392 DN ; 35100519

Maca ; New Dalhl
Dated: 16th lanuary 2018

+
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Compan information
K2 Infosolutions Privets Limited (The Company’) Incomotsted I (ndia on O1st Nevembar 2011 and s is registersd office st H.
No. 44, Block-L, Bector-2, DRISC, Bawang, Dethl-110025 indis, .

Siaoificant Accounting Pqlicias
Basla for prepavation of Finencial Statsments

Thmﬂmﬁﬂunmﬁmmﬂhmﬂm%hﬁnﬁmﬂywmmmmumm
Nsiorical cost comvention on tha accrusl besi ewept for certein fnandal nsruments which are measured el fair values. GAAF
mmpﬂmmmmmnummdtummmiﬂﬂhmmma{'h&}mdmmh?
nfmmwm{mmjmm&.hmmunmmmmmmmpﬂmmm
mhunﬂy-ppundmwﬂnmwwlmndmmmumnmﬂr-mhmmm
atandord requires a change in tha accounting policy hitherto in uaa.

Uss of Extimutes i

mmnﬂwmhhmmmmmmmmm
WmmmmhMemmWMﬂa«hmhmn{mmmm
d'nﬂuu.rumlmutnﬂnmﬁqﬂwmaudhdmdhﬁwmmmmﬁmw
Expanass during tha year. Actual resuliz could differ from thosa estimates.

Esmings puar share

mmmﬂmummmmwmmmmmmmmmﬁummmh
computing basc EPS Is the weighted avemage number of sharee utstandng during tha perled.

Raecagnition of Revenoe and Expsnses

meniammummmmmnmmmmmwummmmmmmnuwhm
company. Al Experses ane frovided on accrusl badis uniecs stated othervwise, 2

Proviglons & Contingencles

Ammhmmmmmmm;mmnmamuunmmmnummn
wmmemmmmhmmmmhmeNMMMmmﬂ

tha amourt of the ciiligation. ontingent Liatilitios and Confingent Aseate are paither reoognized nor disdosed in the Anancal
atwtemants.

Canh ard Cash Equivatants
Cash and cash squivalents comprise cash end cash on depoalt with benks.

Taxes on Incomne

income Tax exponses comprisas of curment tax and defemed tax (samel or Rability). Curment tex la the emount of tax payahls on
tha taxable Income: for the year deferrmined In accordarce with T provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1981,

For und o1 Behall of Board of Direciors
K2 Infosotullons F, Limited
Jundo-

A %éﬁy @ WW

Skddharth Singhat Satys Pal Bhanciila
Director Diraclor
DN : 003835392 D ; DM00519

Plac : New Dalhl
Dated : 16th Japuary 2018



Annexura of notes to the Accounts

K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U72900DA2011PTC226907

Annexure "A” For Nota N, 3
Long Tarm Barrowings
Purticrlams LT AT I0T | asat Warchs, 207
|
Caetle Rock Advisors Private Limited 131,000
P O Fabibestion Private Limited 1,400,000 1 400,000
Seraft Products Privets Umited 850,000 4,000,000
Tapt Marketing Privats Umted 1,500,000
: Yotal 3,350,000 5 351,000
[ ]
Crther Currant Llablififes
Pastizulars DLOA2OMY th ¥2.12. 24027 A ot 2017
Branecs Paable
Audit Fal Pirpable 24.600 11800
Expanses Paysble 107,100 67.000
Toksl 130,780 TRE0
Anpeayre "C” For Mote Bg. §
Nan Current vestmant [Unquoted)
Pusticulars OLOL 3T o SLLLIMY A it Mareh 51,3017
|tion, Curranst Imeestmat
Indtan Cuore Buikd Privace Limited 12,500,000 12,500,000
{Cument Year 1,25,006 Shanrs}
% E Snvest Private Limitod 15,805,000 14,500,000
[Currewit Y 1,189,500 Shares ]
HAL Offshore Lienitad 20,518,750 16,500,000
[Current Yoer 131,038 Sharer]
Mo Bavgrages Limited 2,500,000
[Current Year 5,500
“!{%_: BSwrse| 45,501,000 |
Anneire "0" Yor Noje o, 7
Lang Term Loans and Advances
Fitioin OLO 2007 to NLAT 24T Az sk March 11, 2007
Amit Jaln F00,000: 500,000
Sabar PortioRio Prharte Limite - BTS00
Saffron infratech Privete Linited 4,135,040 2,5R5.500
Tupl Makating Privrta Umitad 4 E38.7 70
Tl 14,042,270 |

Membership No.: 093374

Mace : it Dl
Dated: 16th Favuary 2018

For and on Bahalf of the Board af Dirsctors
K2 infosolistiona Private Limited

T &V
nh>
Stddharth Singhat

Director
DIN : 003635392
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AHNE;URE s

FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Offlce:- 25, Bazar Lane, Bengali Market, MNew Pelhi-110004; CIN; E515030L1986PLOD24329;
Tel. Mo.: 011 43585000; Fax: (11-43585015; E-mail: bajaj kkavehoo.co,in, firl nbfe(@igmail com; Website: www fir.co.in

Date; 322611

Head- Listing & Compliance

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Led (MSEI}
Vibavor Towers, $th foor,

Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra {E}. Mumbai — 400 093

Re: A r_Regulation 37 of the SEEI Obligations and Disclosure Reguirgments),
Regulation 2015 For_the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Indus MNetlink 1.td., Castle Rock

Advisors Pvt, Lid, and K2 Infosslutions Pvt. Ltd. with Forione Industrial Respurees Lid.

Sub: Details of Compliance Repart

Pesr Sirs

It is hercby certified that the draft Scheme of Amalpamation of Indus Netlink Led., Castle Rock Advisors Py, Ltd.
and K2 infosolutions Pvi. Lid. with Fortune Industriat Resources Ltd. does not, in any way violate, override or limil
the provisions of securities laws or requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the same is in compliance with the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Diisclosure Requirements) Regplations, 2015 and this
gircular, including the following:

Sr. Reference Particulars
I |Regulations 17 to 27 of LODRR Comorale BOVEMANGE requirements
Repulations

2 |Repulation 11 of LODR Regulations | Compliance with securities laws

Requirements of this circular

Para {1 A2} Submission of documents (0 Stock Exchangzes

Para (I ANZ) Conditions for schemes of armangement involving unlisted
entilies

Para {1 AN L) (a) Submission of ¥aloation Report

Para (10AXS) Auditors certificate regarding compliance with Accounting
Standards

Para {IH{AXY) Provision of approval of public shareholders through
£-voting

For FORTUNE J! RIAL RESOURCES LIMITED o
ﬂ".\'.‘-'-‘l"':"%'h
ﬁfl...-

ot

Tt

NEHA SARPAL NISHANTGOY
COMPANY SECRETARY WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



Certified that the transactions! accounting treatment provided in the draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Indus Netlink
Ltd., Castle Rock Advisors Pvt, Litd. and K2 Infosointions Pvt. Lid, with Fortune Indusirial Resources Lid. are in
compliance with all the Accounting Standards applicable to a listed entity.

For FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Far Fortuna Indusr:

For Portune Indosiog e

S i NISHANTGQEL e o
CHIEF FINANGALOFFIGER . '} WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



ANNETORE - V)

FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd, Office:- 15, Bazar Lang, Bengali tarket, New Dethi-1 100G1; CIN: L315030L1984PLCOZ4I29,
Tel. No.: 011- 43585000 Fax: 011-43585015; E-mail: bafal kkityahoo.ce. in, frl nbfe@omail.com; Website: www, firl.co.in

Date; 4474 ' ¥

Head- Listing & Compliance

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (MSEI}
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,

Pim No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (F), Mumbai— 400 098

Denr Sirs
In connection with the application, we hereby confinn that:

I In accordance with Regulation 11 of the SEBL (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the proposed Scheme
of Amalgamation of Indus Netlink Ltd., Casile Rock Advisors Pvt. Lid. and K2 Infosolutions Pyl.
Lid. with Fortune Indugtrial Resources Ltd. to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does not in
any way viotatc or override or limit the provisions uf the SEBI Act, 1992, the Securities Contracts
(Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996, the Companies Act, 1956 / Companies Act,
2013, the rules, regulations and guidelines made under these Acts. the provisions as explained in
Regulation 11 of the SEBI {Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013
and the requirements of SEBI circulars and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
{MSE}.

!u'l

The Company shall disclose the following points in the notice sent 1o shareholders while seeking
approval of (he scheme:
o (he pre and post-arrangement or amalgamation {expected} capital structure and
sharcholding pattern.
s the “Toirness opinion” obtained from an Independent merchant banker,
s the “complaint report” as per Annexure Il of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DILYCIR/2017/1)

nied Mareh 10, 2017
» theo servalion IELIET IssUed LY L SIGh Lty

e« Information about unlisted companies invoived in the scheme as per the format provided
‘1 Part D of Schedule V1I of the ICDR Regulations.

3. The Company shail obtain shareholders’ approval by way of special resolution passed through
postal ballot/ e-voting and shall provide in the scheme that the special resolution shall be acted
upon only if the votes cast by pubtic shareholders in favor of the proposal are more than the
mumber of votes cast by public shareholders against it.

4. The draft scheme along with all docuinents mentioned in Para 1{AN7Xa} of SEBL Circular no.
CFLVYDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 has been disseminated on company’s website i.e.

www.lirl.co.in




5. The Company shall submit the Complaint Report to the exchange within 7 days of expiry of 21
days from the date of filing the draft scheme with the exchange and hosting of Draft Scheme and
other documents on its website,

6. The company shall disclose the cbservation letter of the stock exchanges on its website within 24
hours of receiving the same.

7. The documents filed by the Company with (he Exchange are same/ similat/ identical in alil
respect, which have been filled by the Company with Registrar of Companies/SEBl/Reserve
Bank of ndia, wherever applicable.

2. There will be no alteration in the Share Capital of the unlisted transferor company from the one
given in the drafl scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement.

Thanking you

For FORTENEINGPNTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
NEHA §
COMPA ¥

Date:
Place: New Delhi



ANNERRR -

FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Office:- 25, Bazar Lane, Bengali Market, New Delhi-11000]1, CIN:

L51503DL 19846PLC024329

Tel. Mo.: 01 1-43585000; Fax: 011-4358301 %, E-mail: bajaj_kk@vyahgo.co.in,
firl. nbfegigmail.com; Website; www fitl.co.in,

Date: 44 061

Head- Listing & Comp

licnece

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (MSED
Vibgyor Towers, 4th fioor,
Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel
Bandra Kurla Compiex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 098

Sub: Brief particulars of the transfere¢ and transferor companies

Dear Sirs
Company details wll
Particulars Transferee Transferor Transferor Transferer
Company Company Company Company
No. 1 Ne. 1 No. 3
Name of the Company Fortune  Industrial [Indus Netlink Ltd  [Castle Rock K2 Infosolutions
Resources Ltd Advisors Pvi Ltd Pt Ltd
Registered Office 55 Bazar Lane, 25, Bazar Lane, 505, 506 and 507, House No. 14,
Bengali  Market, [Bengali  Market, 5" Floor, Ratian Block-L. Sector-
New Dethi- 110 Lonnaught Place fyob Building, 2, DSIDC,
UH| New  Delhi-110 Rajendra  Place, Bawana New
00 ¢ MNew Delhi-110 Dethi-110 039
L 008
Names of the Promoters | As per list enclosed
(with PAN details}
Names of the Board of | As per list enclosed
Directors
(with PAN & DIN
details)
Brief details nbout the Presently, thelPresently, thePrezently, thePresently, tha
business of the [I'ransferez Company{Transferor ransferor ransferor
Cotnpany is engapged inCompany No. 1 isCompany No. 2 igCompany No. 3 i3
investment in sharesenpaged inengaged imengaged in
nd other securticsgconsultancy onsultancy onsilancy
roviding loans andservices and othefservices, FVICes,
vances and otherrelated  activitiesfommission agenc mmission
lated activities[The Company hasbusiness and otheqpgency business
he Company isdeployed its idlcrelated activitiesjand other related
uly registered withfunds in securitie he Company hasactivitics The
he Reserve Bank offnvestments. eployed its  idieCompany has
ndia (RBI) as a non unds in securitiesdeployed its  idlg
eposit  acceptin investments. unds in securities
on-Banking SITENts,
Finance  Compan BN

VIt



(NBFC).

Scheme details
Particulars Transferee Transfergr Transferor Transferor
Company Company Company Company
MNo. 1 No. 2 No. 3

Brief particulars of the scheme

Scheme of Amalgamation of Indus Netlink Ltd., Castle Rock Advisors
Pvt. Ltd, and K2 Infosolutions Pwt. Lid. with Fortune Industrial

Resources Ltd.

Rationale for the scheme As enclosed

Date o Board tesolution | 25" May, 2018 | 25" May, 2018 | 25 May, 2018 | 25" May, 2018
approving the scheme

Date of Audit Committee | 25" May, 2018 | N.A. N.A. N.A.
meeting approving the

scheme,

Appointed Date

1* April, 2018

1? April, 2018

1* April, 2018

1" April, 2018

Name of Exchanges where
securities of the company are
listed

Metrapolitan

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

Stock Exchange
of India Ltd.
{MSEI)

Designated Stock Exchange

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (MSEI)

Metworth before the scheme
{Rs. in ¢crores)

10.84 3.34 5.10 5.26

MNetworth after the scheme
{Rs. in crores}

24.53 M.A. N.A. N.A,

Name of Merchant Banker

giving fuimess opinion

Turnaround Corporate Adyisors Private Limitcd

Please specify relation ameng
the companies involved in the
scheme, ifany.

The Transferor Co. No. 1 — Indus Netlink Limited is a related party of
the Transferee Company — Fortune Industrial Resources Ltd. The
Transferor Co. No. 2 — Castle Rock Advisors Pvi. Ltd. and the
Transferor Co. No. 3 - K2 Infosolutions Pwt. Ltd. are related parties
with each other.

Details regarding change in
matiagement contrel in listed
or resulting company seeking
listing if any.

There will be no changes in the management control of the listed
transferee Company, due to the Scheme of Arrangement.

However, it may be noted that the shareholders of the Transferor No. 2
& 3 and the public category sharehelders of the Transferor Co. | are
not related to promoter group of the Listed Transferee Company and
post-scheme, they shall not form part of the promoter group of the
Transferee Company and shall be categorized as public category
shareholders.

{apital before the scheme 1006000 488650 77700 00350
Mo, of Equity Shares}
MNumbar of shares 1o be issued 300923 /




Cancellation of shares on Nil Nil Nil il

account of cross holding, if

any

Capital after the scheme (No. 1300923

of Equity Shares)

Valuation delails

Particulars Transteree | Transferor Transferor Transferor

Company Company Company Company
Ne. 1 No. 2 No. 3

Valuation by  independent | M/s. Bhala & Bhala, Chartered Accountants, FRIN: 021008N

Chartered Accountant — M/s.

Bhala & Bhala, Chartered

Accountants, FRN: 021008N

Method of valuation Net Asset | Met Aseet | Net Asset | MNet ASseEl
Yalue Yalue Value Value

Fair valug per share 433.40 ¢8.31 655 87 657.64

| Exchange ratio

The share exchange ratio for the purpose of the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement is as under:

1.

15 (fifteen) Equity Share of Rs. 10.00 each of the Transferce
Company - Fortune Industrial Resources Limited 1o, all the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Co. No. | — Indus Netlink
Limited for every 100 (one hundred) Equity Shares of Rs. 10K
each held in Indus Netlink Limited,

150 {one hundred and fifty) Equity Share of Rs. 10.00 each of the
Transferee Company - Fortuna Industrial Resources Limited to,
all the Equity Shereholders of the Transferor Co. No. 2 — Castle
Rock Advisors Private Limited for every 100 (one hundred)
Equily Shares of Rs. 10.00 each held in Castle Rock Advisors
Private Limited; and,

150 {one hundred and fifty) Equity Share of Rs. 10.00 each of the
Transferee Company - Fortune Industrial Resources Limited to.
all the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Co. No. 3 -K2
lnfosolutions Private Limited for every 100 {one hundred) Equity
Shares of Re. 10.00 each held in K2 Infosolutions Private
Limited.

Details of Shareholding {Security Wise — Equlty Shares) - Fortunc Industrial Resources Limited

SHP Pre — Scheme Post — Scheme

No. of shares | % of holding No. of shares % of helding
Promater 616300 61.63 676293 51.63
Public 383700 38.37 633630 48.37
Custodian 0 0 0 0
Total 10000400 100 13099213 e 10D
No. of Sharchulders’ 103 122 e




Resources Limited

Details of Shareholding (Security Wise — Non-Convertible Preference Shares) - Fortune Industrial

sSHe Fre — Scheme Post — Scheme

No. of shares | % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Promoter 100000 §00 100000 10
Public [l ¢ U] 0
Custodian }] }] a (]
Total 1 00000 100 00000 101
No. of Shareholders’ 2 2
Details of Shareholding (Security Wise — Equity Shares) — Indus Netlink Limited
SHPY Pre - Scheme Post — Scheme

Mo. of shares | % of holding Na. of shares % of hotding
Promoter 3990950 31.85 -
Publiz BR700 18.15 -
Custodian 0 1 - -
Total 488650 100 - -
No. of Shareholders” ) -

Details of Shareholding (Security Wise — Equity Shares) - Castle Rock Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

SHP Pre — Scheme Post — Scheme
Mo, of shares | % of holding No. of shares % of holding |
Promuoter 71700 160 - -
Public { { - -
Custodian ] { - -
Total 71700 1(H) - -
| Ne. of Sharcholders’ 6

Details of Sharcholding {Security Wise — Equity Shares) — K2 Infosolutions Pyt. Ld.

SHP Pre - Schems fost — Scheme

No. ot shares | % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Fromoter 20050 100 - -
Public i 0 - ;
Custodian ] 0 e -
Total 30050 100 - E
Na. of Shareholders’ f -

Details of Capital Evolution (Security Wise —Equity Share) - Fortune Industrial Resources Limited

Date of | No. of shares | Issue Type of Issue Cumulative total | Whether shares

Issue lssued Price {Bonus, Rights, | of No. of Shares are listed or
(Rs.) Preferential, etc) not

13051986 | 70 10 Equity 70 Yes

PRE  IPO | 279930 10 Equity 280000 Yes

AND POST

IPO-1986-

1987

23.02.2009 | 720000 {23 Equity 1 QOOHO0 Yes

Details of Capital Evolution (Security Wise -Preference Share} - Fortune Industrial Resources

Limited

Date of | No. of shares | [ssue Type of lIssue Cumulative total | Whether shares |

Issie [ssued Price {Bonus, Rights, | of No. of Shares | are listed
{Rs.) Preferential, etc) ;

31032011 100000 11} Preferential 100000 Mo

SLRED S o
TR - -
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For FﬂRT SUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
L A ".I'hli

NEHA S5A

oY

-l

CONMPANY SECRETARY

Details of Capital Evolution (Security Wise —Equity Share) — K2 Infosolutions Pvt Lid
Date of | No. of shares | [ssue Type of [ssue Cumulative total | Whether
Issue Issued Price {Bonus,  Rights, | of No. of Shares | shares are
{Rs.) Preferential, etc} listed or not
11.01.2011 | 10000 10 Equily 10000 No
2022012 46200 750{Rs. | Equity 56200 No
740
premivin)
22032012 | 23850 750(Rs. | Equity 88050 Na
740
preminm}
Details of Capital Evolution {(Security Wise —Equity Share) — Castle Rock Advisors Pyt Lid
Uate of | No. of shares | Issue Type of 1ssue Cumulative total | Whether
{ssue Issued Price (Bonus,  Rights, | of No. of Shares | shares are
{Rs.) Preferential, etc) listed or not
| 17.04.2007 i 0000 19 Equity 10000 Na
29.02.2012 | 33000 T50{Rs. | Equity 43000 No
740
premiurm)
27.03.2042 | 206200 750{(Rs. | Equity 63200 No
740
premiutn)
29.03.2012 | 14500 750{Rs. | Equity 77700 No
T40
premiut)
Details of Capital Evolution (Security Wise —Equity Share) — Indus Netlink Limited
Date of | No. of shares | Issue Type of Issue Cumutative total | Whether
Issue 1ssued Price {Bonuws,  Rights, | of No. of Shares | sharea are
{Ha.} Preferential, etc) listed or noi
10.04.2000 T00 10 Subscriber 00 No
_ | .allotment
31.03.2003 | 4272080 10 Preferential 427900 No
Allulment
31.03.2004 | 80750 10 Preferential 488650 No
Allotment
Thanking you




FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd, Office:- 25, Bzzar Lane, Bengali Market, New Delhi-1 10061, CIN:
L515030L 1G86PLCO243529
Tel. No.: GL1-43585000; Fax: 011-43385013, E-mail: bajaj kki@Evuhoocoin,
firl nbfc@email com; Website: www frl.coin

Rational for the Scheme of Amalgamation of Indus Netlink Ltd., Castle Rock Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

and K2 Infosolutions Pyvt, Ltd. with Fortune Industrial Resources Ltd.

a.

NEHA SARPA

COMPAN

The proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company
would result in consolidation and poeling of their resources into a single entity.

The Transferor Companies are engaged in consultancy services, commission agency business
and other related activities. These Companies have deployed their idle funds in securities
investments, The Transferee Company on the other hand is an RBI registered Non-Banking
Finange Company. It is decided that after the sanction of the Scheme of Amalgamation,
consultancy ang various other activities being carried on in the Transferor Companies will be
stopped. The Transferes Company will focus on the NBFC Business only. Combined funds
of al] the Transferar Companies will be utilised by the Transferee Company for its NBFC
Business only.

The proposed amalgamation will substantially enhance the capital and net worth base of the
Transieree Company which will provide much needed liquidity to the investors. The proposed
amalgamation will enable the Shareholders of the un-listed Transferor Companies to hold
shares in the listed Transferee Company and the resultant benefits.

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation would result in pooting of physical, financial and
human resource of these Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these factors in the
combined entity. Post Scheme, the Transferce Company will enjoy large net worth and
financial resources.

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will result in usual cconomies of a centralized and a
large company including elimination of duplicate work, reduction in overheads, better and
maore productive utilization of financial, human and other resource and enhancement of overall
business efficiency. The proposed Scheme will enable these Companies to combine their
managerial and operating strength, to build a wider capital and financial base and to promote
and secure overall growth.

The proposed amalgamation would enhance the shareholders’ value of the Transferor and the
Transferce Companies.

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will have beneficial impact on the Transferor and the
Transferee Companies, their sharcholders, employees and other stakeholders and all

concerned,
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FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Office:- 25, Bazar Lane, Bengaki Market, New Delhi-1 10041, CIN:

L51503DL1986PLC0O24329

Tel. No.: 01 1-43585000; Fax; 01143585615, E-mail: bajaj kki@y ahirrcanin,

firl nbie@@egmail com; Website: www firl co.in,

Promoters Details:

Fortune Industrial Resources Lid

5. No. Mame of the Promoter PAN Mo.
1:; Sanjeev Agrawal ABOPA467IN
2 Deepti Agrawal AAMPAQGSTIC
3 Prabha Eani Agrawal AAMPAOST2D
Indus Netlink Lid
5. No. Name of the Promoter PAN No.
1. Jasgold Offshore Services Private | AABC[6382L
Limited
2. RPG Securities and Financlal | AACCR4979G
Services Limited
3. RPL Capital Finance Limited AACCRZ606N
4, SE Flnvest Private Limited AAFCS0998B
5. Competent Infoways Pyt Ltd AADCCZ681F
6. Passion Lt Solutions Pyt Led. AAECP5276C
Castle Rock Advisors Pyt Ltd
5. No. Name of the Promoter PAN No.
I Satyapul Bhandula BEMPB2859F
2. Siddharth Singhal BNTFS3754G
3. Madhu Bhandula CHSPBO444C
4. Pradeep Kumar BYVGPKI861H
5. Khushao Jindal ASEPJa556C
G, Yeeng Rani BEVPRIS22ZN
K2 Infusolutions Pve Ltd
[S.No. | Name of the Promoter PAN No.
1 Satvapal Bhandula BEMPBIB59F
2 Siddharth Singhal BNIPS5754G
3. Madhu Bhandula CHSPR(444C
4, Pradecp Kumar BYGPK3861H
5 K husboo Jindal ASEPISS56LC
6 Veena Rani BEVPRI522N

IR

For FORTUEPIYBUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

NEHA SARKS
COMPANY §




FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Regd. Office:- 25, Bazar Lane, Bengali Market, New Dethi-110001, CIN:
L31503DL 1986PLICO24329
Tel. No.: 0171-33585000; Fax: 011-435850i05, E-mail: bajaj_kkiévahoo.co.in,

firl nbfc@gmail com; Websiter www.firl co.in,

Directors Details:

Fortune [ndustrial Resources Ltd

8. No. Name of the Director DIN PAN No.
L. Sanjeev Apgrawal 00282059 ABOPA46TSN
2. Pankaj Gupta 07656139 ALMPG6IZ%1K
3. Puja Sharma 07369194 FEEP%9241]
4, Wishant Goval 8153024 ATGPGT223E
Indus Netlink Lid
8. No. Name of the Director DIN FAN No.
i Prince Goyal 00934215 AGYPGA299C
2. Ankit Kumar Agrawal 06993515 ANCPASBGIG
3 Shilendra Singh Chauhan 075455359 AEQPCILSER
Castle Rock Advisors Pvi Lid
§. Now Name of the Director DIN PAN No.
. Siddharth Singhal 03635392 BNTERS57540
2. Satya Pal Bhandula 05100519 BEMPB2859F
K2 Inlosolutions Pvi Lid
8. Ng, Name of the Director DIN FPAN No.
i, Siddharth Singhal 03635392 BNTPS575406
P Satya Pal Bhandula 5100519 BEMPB2B5OF

it

For FORTU 'm"}ﬁSﬁmL RESOURCES LIMITED

NEHA SARP
COMPANY SE
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On the basis of the Un-Audited Balance Sheet as ot 31" December, 207 of M Fortune
Industrial Resources Limited, the draft Scheme of Amaipamation of Indus Netiink Ld, Caste
Rock Advisors vt Lid and K2 Infosolutions Pvt Litd with Forume Industrial Resources Lid, ns
produced before s for verification, we, the undersigned do hereby centify that the Pre-merger
Net warth of M/s. Fortune Industrial Resonrces Limited as below:

 Pertigulars Amopnt (Rs; 1n Jpkh} |

Eruity Share Capital

14,065,008 Equity shavea of Rs. 10 each [A] 100.0d
Free Reserves & Surplug

Securities Premium Account 200,00
Profit & Lass Account 93.52
Tatzl Beaserves & Surplus {8] Dg3.52
Net warih [A+B] 1,083.52

Note: It is hereby clarified that the belance sheet as on 31 December, 2017 of M/s Fortune
Industrial Resources Limited has been certifiad by the management of the company and we have
not made any audit for the same. We have carriad out limited review of its profit & loss accounts

for the quarter only.
For Bhala & Bhala
Chartered Accountanta
FRN.: 021008N
"
Ashisk Bhala
Date: 25™ May, 2018 {Partner)
Place: New Deolhi Membership No.: S0B902

474-75, fgarwdl Wlennium Tower-2, Nelall Subash Place, Ptampura, Delhi,
Contact it o ; +91-11-47666393, Fax . +51-11-47002805, Website : www.cabbala.rom



AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Certificate No, 14/ AVRG / 2018-19

VER IT MAY CON

On the basis of ths Audited Balance Sheet as on 31" December, 2017 of Indus Netlink Ltd, the
deaft Scheme of Amalgamaiion of Indus Netlink Lid, Castle Rock Advisors Pvt Lad and K2
Infosolutions Pyt L4d with Fortune Industrial Resources Ltd, as produced before us for
verification, we, the undersigned do hersby centify that the Pre-merger Net worth of Mis, Indms

Netlzk Lid 29 below:
Particalars In
_Equity Shave Capltal
4,588,650 Equity shires of Rs. 10 each [Al 48.86
Reserves & Surplas
Becurities Pramium Account 28631
FProflt &. Loss Account -1,36
Total Reserwes & Surplus [B] 284.95
Net-worth [A+H) J33.81

Date: 25 May, 2018
Place: New Delhi

For AVRG & Assaclates

Membership MNo.: 093374

701-702, PLG. Trade Towes, Notai Subhash Piace, Pitam Purs, Sew Dethl-110 034
Tel ; 491-19-41063317-19,* Fax : +91-11-48070802 Ext.i22+Mab: +H 35695200018
E-mad : snll.yarma@apac.in« Websile - www.apac.in



AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Certificate No. 1% AVRG 7 2018-19

IO WHOM SO EYER IT MAY CONCERN

On the basis of the Audited Balance Sheet o3 on 31™ December, 2017 of Castle Rock Advisors
Pyt Lid, the draft Scheme of Amalgametion of Indus Netlink Lid, Castle Rock Advisors Pyt Lid
and K2 Infosoliions Pvt Lid with Fortune Industrial Resources Lid, as produced before us for
verification, we, the undersigned do hereby certify that the Pre-merger Nat worth of Mix

Caxtle Rock Advisors Pvi Lid as below:

| Particolary Amount (Rs, Ig lskb |
Equity Share Caplisl
77,700 Equity shares of Rs. 10 aach [A] .7
Reserves & Surples
Securities Premium Accoont S00.98
Profil & Loss Account 0.
Total Reserves & Surplus [B] 201,92
Neb-worith [A+B] 20949
For AVRG & Associates
Chartered Aceoupiint]
FRN,; (220560 - .
CA Anil Vnrm”‘f%;;; G
Date: 25 May, 2018 Pariner e
Place: New Delhil Memhership No,: 093374

01-762, R.G. Trade Tawey, Hotali Subhath Place, Pliam Para, Wew Delhi-119 834,
oLz +91-11-81053317-10, " Pa : +971-11-4807TWe0E B, -2k Mo +91 W0
E~mall ; and varmpZapac. In- Wabzlie : wwwapac.In



AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Ceriificats No. 16/ AVRG /2018-19

TO WHOM SO EVER IV MAY CONCERN

On the basis of the Audited Balance Sheet 25 on 31" December, 2017 of K2 Infosolutions Pwt
Lid, the draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Indis Netlink Lid, Castle Rock Advisors Pvt Litd and
K2 Infosolutions Pwt Lid with Forhane Industrial Resowrces Lid, as produced before us for
verification, we, the undersipned do hereby certlfy that the Pre-merger Net worth of Mf. K2
Infosolutions Pyt Lid as balow:

| Papticulary Anount (Bs. In Lakh) |

EquktyShare Capitsl

8050 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each [A] 501
Rezerves & Surplus

Securities Premivm Account 51837
Frofit & Logs Accoumt 004
Total Reserves & Surplus [B] Si8.43
Net-Worth [A+B] 52644

For AVRI: & Asiocistes

CKAnil Varigi; -
Date: 25™ May, 2018 Partner R B

Place: New Dellii Membership No.: 093374

701702, R.G. Trade Tower, Metaji Subhazh Placs, Piinm Para, Wew Demi-110 034,
Bl +91-11-41053317-10,» Fax : +81-11-49070902 Ext.-222+Mob; +91 9342280416

E-mail ; andl varmagiapac.In=Wakshie : sww.apac.in



G

Chrartansd Accoumants

B&l3

ITMAY

On the basis of the Un-Awdited Balance Sheet as on: 33* December, 2017 of Fortune Industrial
Resonress Lintited and Audited Balance Sheet a3 on 31™ December, 2057 of Indus Mettink Ltd,
Castle Rock Advisors Pvt Ltd and K2 Infosohstions Pvt Ltd, the draft Schems of Amalgemation
of Indus Metllok Ltd, Casmle Rock Advisors Pyt Lid and K2 Tnfosoluticng Pvt Ltad with Fortune
Industrial Resoumees Ltd, a5 produced before us for verification, we, the undersigned do herchy
certify that the Post-merger Net worth of M/s. Fortune Industrinl Resources Limited as

befow;

Particulars

Ampnrnt in Rs.

Equity Share Capital of Fortune Industrial Rescurces Limited
{10,00.000 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- ¢achj [Al

100.00

Add: New Equity Shares capital to be issued upon amalgamation
{3,09.923 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) |B]

30.99

Pt amalgnmation Paid-np equify share capitsl [C=A+Bj]
{13,089 023 anuity shares of Rs. 10/- each)

130.99

Pre-merger Reserves & Surpdus of Transferee Co. - Fortune
Industrial Resourges Lid (D)

$81.52

Pre-merger Reserves & Surplus of Transferor Co. No. 1 - Indus
Nedink Lid (E)

284.%4

Pre-merger Raserves & Surplus of Transferor Co. N 2 - Castle
Rock Advisors Pvi Lid ()

501.92

Pre-merger Reserves & Surplus of Transferor Co. No. 3-K2
Infosetuticns Fvt Lid (G)

514.43

Exctss the aggregale of paid-up share capital of the Transferor
Companies over the paid-up capital ¢ be issued upon amalgamation
by the Tramsferee Company [H]

Ji.65

Post-merger Reserve & Surplus of Fortune Industrisl Resources
Limited [I=D+E+F+G+H]

2322.46

Post-merger Net Worth of Fortune Iudestrial Resources Limited

245345

J=C+]

For Bhals & Bhala

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 021008N

C‘)Iv'?-'"
Ashizh Bhala
Date: 25™ May, 2018 (Pertner)

Flace: New Delhi Membership No.: .‘"

47475, Aparwal Mliennium Towin-2, Newl Subish Plece, Pampur, Delil
Contact us 4 ; +&1-11-47686339, Fax ¢ +51-11-47092805, Wabsite : wiiw.cabhal com



AungxuRe -9

(CA) — 1 A&l

To,

The: Bodud of Directors

Fortune Industrial Resources Etd.
2%, Bazar Lang, Bengali Market
New Dalhi — 110001

Sab: Valmaton as per Chapter VII of SEBI (lusme of Capital and Dsclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009

Re: Propoacd amelgamation of Induz Netlink Lid., Castle Rock Advisors Pvt. Lad, and K2 Infosolutions
Pt, Lid with Fortune Induestris! Resources Lid,

Drzar Sirs,

We, Bhala & Bhala, Chartered Accountants, being statutery suditors of Fortune Industrial Resonrces
Limited (the Company) hereby certify thet the minimum issue price for the issuance of shares under
Scheme of Amalgamation of Indus Netlink Lid, Castle Rock Advisors Pvt, Lid. and K2 Infosolutions
Pvt. Ltd with Fortune [ndustrizl Resources 1td., for the purpose of allatment of shares by Fortune
Industrial Resorces Limited, in terms of the SEBI circulsr nos. CEFDYDILI/CIRA20{7721 and
CFYDILIACIR/2017/26 dated March 10, 2017 and March 23, 2017, respectivety.

Background

As per SEBI circular nes. CFDVDILHCIRAZ017/2] and CFD/DILYCIR2017/26 dated March 10, 20i7
and March 23, 2017, respectively, the issusnce of shares umder schames in case of allottment of shares by
listed companies only to & seiect group of shareholders or shareholders of unfisted comganics pursuant fo
such schemes shall follew the pricing provisicns of the [CDR, Regulations and the relevastt date for the
mirpose of computing pricing shall be the date of the Board meeting in which the scheme is approved.

Equity shares of Fottune Industrial Resources Limited are listed on the Metropalitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited {MSEI). However, 1here is no frading of equity shares of Fortne Industrial Resources
Limited at MSEI in the past more ihan 12 months and sccordingly, the shares are in-fraquently traded in
terma of Regolation 71A of the SEBE {[CDR} Regulefions, 2009.

We have been informed that the mesting of Boaxd of Directors of Fortune Industris]l Besources Limited
For approval of dreft Scheme of Asrangement is scheduled on 25 May, 2018 and sccordingly, in terms of
the CFD/DMLIACIRA2017/26 dated March 23, 2017 the enlavant date for determination of markst price
shall be

25% May, 2018,
Vatoating

As per Regulmion 764 of the SEBL (ICDR} Regulations, 2009, where the shates are not frequently
traded, the price determined by the issuer shall take into account valuation paameters including book
valoe, comparable trading multiples, and such other parameters as are custemary for valvation of shares
of such companies,

AT4-765, Aparwal MBannlum Yower-2, Netaji Subash Piace, Pilampur, Celtl.
Conlsst us & ; +01-11-47566333, Faoi - +0%-11 47052605, ‘Watists : wwew cahhala com



The Company does not have consistency in ita busingss voluma and profitability. Hence, in our opinion,
valuation through DCF or PECY metheds under [ncoine Appreach iz not a relizble vatustion methid in
the peesent case. Though the Company is a publie listed company, there is no trading in its shares in more
than last one year. Hence no market quotation is available for the shares of the Company. Further, due to
unavailability of projected profitability, price eaming rultiple value of shares of the Company cannot be
determined. Accordinply, Fair Valualion of shares of the Company has been determined on the basis of
Net Asset Value of shares on the basls of the iatest Financial Statemerts for the period ended 31%
Drecember, 2017, Binee, the Company is a public listed company and an BB registered NBFC. To give
adequate weightage to the aforesaid listing and NBFC status of the Company and 1o protec rights of the
public shereholders of the Company, a premium of 300% {i.e., a weightape of 400%4) haa been given to
the Nat Assat Value of shares of the Commpany te arrive at the fair vatue of equity share of the Company.

Accordingly, we have determined the fair value per equity share of the Company as R 433,40 as below:

| Particglars Amount (Rg,) |
Equity Share Capitnl
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each [A] 100MDD
Fres Reserves & Sorplus :
Securities Presninm Account E9N00CH0
Profit & Loss Account 2351675
Texal Free Reserves & Swurplus [B) ORIS1IETS
Total Equity Valoe [A+B] JRAS1675
Humber of Equity Shazes (Face Yalue Rs. 10 each) 1000000
NAV per Equity Share (Rs.) 108.35
Fair Yalu¢ per Share (im Rs.) after adding a premiom
of H%% 433,40
Thanking you,
For Bhals & Bhala
Chartered Accguntants
FRN.: (21008N
o~
Ashish Bhala
Date: 25™ May, 2018 (Partner) s

Piace: New Delbl Membership No.: 508902 -



FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Officw:- I5, Barar Lane, Bengali tarket, Hew Dethi-110001; CI4: L31503DL1986PLCO24329,
Tel. Mo.: 011- 43585000; Fax: 011-43585015; E-mail: bajaj_kk@yahoo co.in, firl nbfoi@gmail com; Wabsite: waw firl o in

Date:

Head- Listing & Compliance

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (MSEID)
Yibgyor Towets, 4th foor,

Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra {E), Mumbai — 400 098

Re:

Lid,, Casﬂc Ruck Adwsurs P\rt Ltd and K2 Infumluhuns Pvt Ltd mth Furtune lndustrlal

Resources Ltd.

Sub: Details of fee paid and TDS

Dear Sirs

This has reference o captioned matter; we hereby provide the details of fee paid and details of TDS as
below:

MSEI rocessing Fee:

Particulars Fee (Rs.)

Processing fee 1,00,000

GST @ 18% 18,000

TDS @ 10% {10,000}

Nei Pavable H8.,0H)

Payment details DD No. JZE¥87. dated 254 E--'ﬁ_!% in
favour of the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited payabie at Mumbai

SEBI Fee;

Particulars

Post lssue Paid-up Capital Rs. 1,40,99,230

SEBI Fee (@ 0.1% of the paid-up equity _ 14,100

capilal _

Payment details DD No.34<¢ 7Y dated 504 ~24Fin favour of
Securities and Exchange Boand of Indin payable
at Mumbal




